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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Transcript continues in sequence from Volume 13) 

FORREST L. LUDSEN 

resumed the stand on behalf of Southern States Utilities, 

Inc., and having previously been duly sworn, testified as 

follows : 

CONTINUED CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q On the next page, on Page 2 9 ,  you have some 

cellular phone charges of $566.30 charged to rate case 

expense. Could you tell me why those cellular phone charges 

are reasonable and necessary expenses that should be charged 

to rate case expense? 

A Well, again, what it says here is the phone was 

utilized extensively during open houses, hearings, and 

presentations, and they give a breakdown. Apparently there 

is a breakdown, which -- 

Q Mr. Ludsen, I'm not questioning whether you 

actually incurred cellular telephone charges of that amount. 

My question is why should those types of charges be charged 

to rate case expense and be charged to customers? 

A Because I think, again, you know, this is all part 

of informing customers about the issues in that case and, 

you know, many times the calls are related to dealing with 

the press and whoever may be calling with respect to 
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receiving information about those hearings. 

part of normal business. We have that when we have FPSC 

hearings, also. And part of these were for the official 

FPSC hearings. 

And that's a 

Q And this is for charges both during presentations 

and open houses, is that right? 

A Yes, and hearings. 

Q And the open houses, again, refer to the meetings 

that you held with customers without the Commission or other 

people present? 

A That's correct. 

Q And would the same be true for the next page, on 

Page 30, for another 413 cellular phone charge? 

A I would assume that those charges covered open 

houses, and hearings, and presentations, also. It doesn't 

say specifically here that I can see. 

Q could you turn to Page 31, please. 

A Yes. 

Q There is a charge there of $904 for invitation 

post cards. Could you tell us what that charge was incurred 

for? 

A NO. 

Q On the next page there is a charge of $514 for a 

banquet. Could you will tell us what that was for and why 

it's charged to rate case expense? 
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A I can't say without the details supporting this 

invoice, but it could have been lunch after a hearing or 

whatever. Just because it says banquet doesn't mean that it 

was necessarily what you would commonly think of as a 

banquet. 

Q Let's go to the next page, Page 33. There is a 

charge here for mercury printers for 32,000 rate case post 

cards for $904.18. What are the rate case post cards that 

are referred to there? 

A I believe those were information that was -- post 

cards that were sent out to the customers notifying them of 

hearings or of the issues involved in that proceeding. 

Q And I take it that that again would not be one of 

the required notices by the Commission? 

A No, it's not a requirement. 

Q On the next page there is an invoice for $5,000 

for telemarketing services. What were the telemarketing 

services you wish to charge to rate case expense for $5,0001 

A I believe I already discussed telemarketing in the 

first example. 

Q On the next page, on Page 35, is that your total 

charge to the telemarketing? There is a charge that looks 

like about $44,225. No, I take it back, $49,225. All of 

that is related to telemarketing, is it not? 

A Yes. 
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Q Could you turn to Page 46, please. This is an 

invoice from a firm named Landers and Parsons here in 

Tallahassee, is that right? 

A That's what the invoice says. 

Q And it says prepare testimony for Senate hearing, 

attend strategy session, attend hearing, review testimony 

for House meeting, and attend legislative hearing, does it 

not? 

A Yes. 

Q Why is that being charged to rate case expense 

here? 

A I would agree that that doesn't belong in rate 

case expense. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Could you tell me what 

page that is? I seem not to be able to find that. 

MR. BECK: That was on Page 46. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I was on 45. I had gotten 

that far before I gave up. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q On Page 45 is that firm Image Marketing Associates 

we talked about earlier, did we not? 

A Yes. 

Q And, again, this again says retainer for public 

relations services. You don't have that -- or does this 

document refresh your recollection so you can give us some 
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more information about why that is a proper, reasonable, and 

necessary charge for rate case expense? 

A Again, this was developing information that was 

used for the meetings that we held for the customers. 

Q On the next page, on Page 49 -- 
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Ludsen, you need to Stay 

close to the microphone and speak up. 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Okay. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q This has another $1,500 monthly retainer by that 

firm, is it not? 

A Yes. 

Q Is this firm on a regular monthly retainer with 

Southern States now? 

A I can't answer that. 

Q In addition to the retainer, they have some 

specific expenses, one is $3,296 for door hangers. What are 

door hangers? 

A I can't tell from looking at this what the content 

of those door hangers were, but I assume that what they 

would be would be information that you could distribute by 

hanging it on a door, like our meter readers use. And I'm 

not sure if it is related to conservation or what. 

Q Or uniform rates, either, is that correct? 

A Well, uniform rates is broken out separately here 
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as a separate item, so it doesn't say that it's used for 

uniform rates. 

Q Well, it says uniform rate ads separately, 

separate from door hangers. 

A Yes, it does. It also says landscape watering 

program ad down below, which would be conservation. 

Q Well, then that wouldn't be proper to charge to a 

uniform rate investigation, would it? 

A No. It's a legitimate expense, however. 

Q But the issue is whether it's proper to have 

deferred t from when it was incurred in 1994 and delay it 

until now is it not? 

A Well, I agree if it is, but I would have to see 

what those charges were as they were carried forward. Just 

because they are on the invoice doesn't mean that they were 

necessarily charged strictly all to the -- I would have to 
look and see if they were charged strictly to the rate case. 

Q But you agree an ordinary reasonably incurred 

charge related to conservation that incurred in 1994 should 

have been expensed in 1994, shouldn't it? 

A Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Ludsen, just so I'm sure, 

when you say you can't answer something, is it that you 

don't know the answer? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Yes. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. FEIL: He was taking the Fifth. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Yes, that's what I 

thought. I couldn't tell if he was refusing to answer or -- 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q And, again, you can't -- and if I've asked this 
just say s o ,  but there are a number of retainers there. You 

don't have any additional information on that from Image 

Marketing of why that is a rate case expense? 

A Are you referring to Page 49 still? 

Q And subsequently. For example, on Page 57 and 

Page 58. 

A It looks like this invoice on Page 49 was 

expensed. 

Q And why do you say that? 

A It doesn't -- it's an expense account that is 

written at the top of it. 

Q Where is that? Could you be more specific. 

A It's 90001605.99.6358.000. 

Q Well, if that is so, why was this document 

produced in response to our document request on rate case 

expenses from that case? 

A Perhaps part of this -- that's what I was 

indicating before -- perhaps part of this was charged to the 

rate case and part of it was charged to expense. 

Q Could you turn to Page 60, please. This is the 
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accounts payable voucher to Messer Vickers for SSU 

legislative. Do you have any additional information you can 

provide us on why that is a rate case expense? Or actually, 

let me move forward to Page 61 and 62, where the detail for 

that is. Are you on Page 61 with me, Mr. Ludsen? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q Do you see there is a charge there from Mr. 

Hoffman for telephone conferences with Brian Armstrong, Ida 

Roberts and Joe Cresse regarding legislative issues and 

strategy pertaining to uniform statewide rates? 

A Yes. 

Q And then there is a trip evidently for Mr. Cresse 

to Orlando to meet with SSU staff, Kenneth Hoffman and is 

that Bill Peoples? 

A Yes. 

Q And he is your legislat 

A That's correct. 

ve lobbyist, is he not? 

Q And then there is more charges related to the same 

thing there, is that right? Kenneth A. Hoffman for the same 

day, August 26th, 19931 

A Yes. 

Q You would agree with me that that is not a proper 

charge for uniform rate case expense, is it? 

A No. 

Q You mean you're agreeing with me or not agreeing 
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with me? 

A I'm agreeing with you. 

Q Okay. On Page 66, do you see on October 18th 

there is a charge from Mr. Hoffman relating among other 

things for a telephone conference with Jeff Sharkey? 

A Yes. 

Q And then on October 25th of '93, there is a charge 

by Mr. Hoffman for another meeting with Jeff Sharkey and 

Bill Peoples regarding background on case, strategy, review 

CASR, and transmit to Jeff Sharkey? 

A Yes. 

Q Why is that a proper, reasonable, and necessary 

rate case expense? 

A I would agree that that shouldn't be included as 

rate case expense. 

Q And on Page 69, on December 4th, 1993, there is a 

charge for reviewing materials provided by Jeff Sharkey 

regarding correspondence to Lieutenant Governor McKay on 

uniform rates. That had nothing to do with the uniform rate 

case, did it not? 

A That would be considered legislative or lobbying. 

Q So you would agree that that should not be a rate 

case expense? 

A That's correct. 

Q Mr. Ludsen, I also have an exhibit concerning this 
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rate case. 

MR. BECK: And, Chairman Clark, I would ask that 

it be given a number for identification. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 129. 

(Exhibit Number 129 marked for identification.) 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q Now, Mr. Ludsen, these are some of the rate case 

expense related to this docket that you propose be charged 

to ratepayers, is that right? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Could we go, please, to Page 2 of the 

exhibit. 

A The page numbers are cut off of my copy. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: In that case it can't be admitted 

as an exhibit. Just kidding. 

MR. FEIL: Commissioners, for clarification, SSU 

filed yesterday a revised analysis of total rate case 

expense. Some of the excerpts from these two exhibits 

contain some of those tabulations that have since been 

revised. Many of the invoices that Mr. Beck has been going 

through obviously are still extant, but in terms of the 

tabulations on Page 2 of Exhibit 128 and on Page 2 of 

Exhibit 129 have since been revised. We served those on the 

parties yesterday, I believe, and I have already told staff 

that in the event that they would like to cross Mr. Ludsen 
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about any of those numbers either now or in rebuttal, either 

way is fine. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. 

MR. BECK: Let me ask this. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q Have any of the expenses on this been deleted or 

have there just been additions to it? 

A I'm not aware of any deletions. What we submitted 

yesterday were additions for February and March. 

Q Okay. So everything that you have submitted on 

what I have presented you would be in your latest one, you 

just have additions to it? 

A To the best of my knowledge, that is correct. 

Q Okay. Well, then let's go through this, and if we 

need to we will go through what you filed yesterday to get 

the updates. 

A Okay. 

MR. BECK: Commissioners, I did not realize the 

numbers got cut off. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That's all right. I think we 

will try and get through it. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q Mr. Ludsen, on Page 2, which is your Page 1 of 17. 

A Yes. 

Q Again, we have all 17 pages of the summary 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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attached here. On Page 2, there is some charges for Radey, 

Hinkle, Thomas and McArthur for legal services, is that 

right? 

A Yes. 

Q And there is a charge of $23,0061 

A Yes. 

Q What did that law firm do for Southern States in 

this case? 

A I'm not certain right now. 

Q Would you accept subject to check that they filed 

the appeal of the Commission's oral decision to deny your 

first interim rate request? 

A Yes. That's what I thought it was, I just wasn't 

sure. 

Q And, again, that appeal was taken even before a 

written order was issued by the Commission, was it not? 

A I believe it was, yes. 

Q And do you know how long it took the First 

District Court of Appeal to throw out that appeal? 

A No, I don't. But it's my understanding the appeal 

can be refiled at a later date. 

Q You will agree that that appeal was dismissed by 

the appellate court rather quickly, will you not? 

A I will agree that -- I believe it was dismissed. 
Q Could you turn to Page 5, please. Four of 17, I 
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will try to do that. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Beck, you're leaving the 

summary page? 

MR. BECK: That one, yes, Sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: You may get to this later, 

but while it's here on the summary page, let me ask a 

question. I see under the category Southern States 

Utilities there are various items listed, and one of those 

items is printing, with an estimate of 41,500, and actual 

charges to date of 241,000. Why was there such a difference 

between estimate and actual? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: The original amount did not 

anticipate the additional customer service hearings. In 

fact, we had anticipated only four notices in our original 

estimate. We ended up with ten, I believe. It did not 

anticipate the volume of interrogatories that were involved 

in this proceeding, and the volume of information which was 

going to be required to be submitted to the various parties 

with respect to MFR information, and to our customer offices 

throughout the counties. The volume that we submitted there 

was not anticipated. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I'm sorry, the volume there 

what? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: The volume of information that we 

were required to submit there was not anticipated. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Go ahead. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q Could you turn to Page 5, or Page 4 of 17 of the 

appendix. About two-thirds or maybe a little more of the 

way down there is a charge in January of '96 to the 

Postmaster of Apopka, final rate open house invites of 

$13,000. Is that for the meetings that Southern States had 

with customers without any of the parties or the Commission 

present? 

A Could you repeat the page you're on. 

Q Page 4 of 17. 

A Okay. 

Q A little more than two-thirds of the way down for 

January of '96, there is a charge under postage for final 

rate open house invites, $13,000. Do you have that? 

A Okay, I just found it. 

Q Would you agree, Mr. Ludsen, that that charge for 

postage related to the post cards that you sent out for the 

meetings that Southern States had with customers without the 

parties or the Commission present? 

A I would agree that those are -- yes, I would agree 

that that is for postage for the notices for the open 

houses. 

Q Could you turn to Page 14 of 17 of the summary, 

that's Page 15 in the upper right-hand corner, if it's 
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there. 

A Page -- 
Q 14 of 17. 

A Okay. 

Q And in the bottom portion of that page, you have a 

number of service calls f o r  copiers charged to rate case 

expense? 

A Yes. 

Q Starting in June of ‘95, do you see that? 

A Yes. 

Q You hadn‘t even filed the rate case in June of 

‘95, had you? 

A We were preparing the filing in June of ‘95, we 

started preparing the filing in December of ‘94. 

Q Well, how do you determine that service calls f o r  

a copier machine are rate case related? 

A Well, in this case probably what was happening is 

that we were running copies for the rate filing and the 

machine broke down. We had to call somebody in on an 

emergency basis to get it fixed. So I would say that those 

charges were directly related to preparing the information 

for the rate case. Normally we wouldn‘t call anybody for a 

service call, it would be handled under our normal 

maintenance contract. This would be additional. 

Q On the next page, Mr. Ludsen, Page 15 of 1 7 1  
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A Yes. 

Q About halfway down for technical and scientific, I 

guess, applications, A-P-P, you have a number of charges 

related to rental of a jet printer. What were they for? 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Charlie, where are you? 

MR. BECK: Page 15 Or 17. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Sorry. Thank you. 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Those printers were used to help 

increase the amount of output that we could get with respect 

to producing information for the rate case. We added 

additional printers so that we wouldn't be tying up -- we 

would have several printers printing at one time so peoples' 

time wouldn't be tied up waiting for printers. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q And you even charged the ink cartridges to rate 

case expense? 

A Yes, that's what they were used for. 

Q Okay. Let's go to the next page, please, which is 

Page 16 of 17. Toward the bottom there is a number of 

charges, and this is under the miscellaneous category. 

A Yes. 

Q One is for Kay Shofter (phonetic), $548  to 

Mastercard in December Of ' 9 4 .  Could you tell us what 

that's for? 

A No, but I can find out. I ' m  sure it was related 
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to information required for the rate case. 

Q The next item under there is video services, rate 

case training, in June of '95, what was that for? 

A Where are you at? 

Q Right underneath the Kay Shofter one, it's the 

next item. June of '95, Thomas E. Ochs, video services, 

rate case training, $200. Do you see it? 

A Yes. 

Q What was that for? 

A I don't recall. 

Q On the next page, Mr. Ludsen, about a third of the 

way down there is a series of charges for beeper services 

starting in March of 1995. How are charges in March of '95 

for beeper services related to rate case? 

A I can't answer that. 

Q And I have to ask this, this is the only one like 

this. There is a charge by Tracy Smith for 35 cents in 

December of '95. What are you charging 35 cent charges for 

to rate case expense for? You don't know, either? 

A No. 

Q There is a series of dues and subscriptions at the 

bottom of that page. How are those things related to rate 

case? 

A I can't answer that. I don't know. 

Q Okay. On the next of these, Mr. Ludsen, I'm going 
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to try to use the pages from your Appendix B, and it's 

certain pages out of 2226  pages. I think they are all in 

numerical order. So could you turn, please, to Page 7 Of 

2 2 2 6 .  This is a travel expense report for an employee named 

Joanne Harris (phonetic)? 

A Yes. A past employee. 

Q And there is charges for food for customer service 

rate training, is it? 

A Yes. 

Q Why are you charging meals to rate case expense, 

or food? 

A As I recall that was -- we had sent people out to 

instruct or inform the customer service reps of the upcoming 

rate case filing so that they understood when customers 

called what the rate case was about. 

Q So did the company pick up lunch for those 

persons? 

A It doesn't say lunch, it says food. 

Q Well, do you know what it is? 

A No, I don't. 

Q Okay. Could you turn to -- it's two pages down, 
and it's Page 99 of 2 2 2 6 .  These are charges submitted by 

Tracy Smith in July of ' 9 5 ,  is that right? 

A Yes. 

Q And the last one of those series is government 
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relations, rate filing meetings with legislators, Naples 

motel room. Do you think meetings with legislators 

qualifies as rate case expense? 

A No. 

Q Would you agree that all of these charges should 

not be charged to rate case expense? 

A Yes. 

Q I have two pages further, two or three, and it's 

Page 184 of 2226. 

Armstrong. Are we together? 

There is a series of charges by Brian 

A Yes. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: What page are you on? 

MR. BECK: Page 184. It's Page 14 of my exhibit, 

but if it's not there, it's Page 184 of 2226. 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Yes. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q And a number of the charges listed on that page 

relate to lobbying, do they not? 

A Yes. 

Q Is it proper to charge them to rate case expense? 

A They are not charged to rate case expense, they 

are charged below the line. 

Q And how do we see that? 

A Column 4260. 

Q Okay. So none of those lobbying charges were 
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charged to rate case expense? 

A That's correct. 

Q Okay. Now, a few pages later, Pages 213 and 214, 

there is some charges -- well, let me ask you, what are 

these charges for? 

A Those would be charges related to preparing 

information for the rate case, bringing in food. We had 

people working in the evenings, and we brought in food so 

they could keep working. 

Q So all of these charges, $671, are for food while 

people worked on the rate case? 

A Yes. I mean, we had big crews working to get 

notices out to meet the deadlines required for the filing. 

Q And you don't think those are personal expenses? 

A Not at all. 

Q Okay. On the next page, which is Page 1450, and 

we have a series of pages there that refer to the PR 

newswire. On Page 1450, there is a charge of $493.50 for 

the PR newswire. Could you tell us what that is and why 

those are proper rate case expenses? 

A I believe those are charges related to getting 

press releases and that type of information out related to 

the rate case. 

Q Okay. Could you turn to Page 1458 of that series. 

This shows seven pages being faxed to 47 newspapers stating 
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rate requests filed? 

A Yes. 

Q Is that what that charge is for? 

A That's what it says, yes. 

Q And that's not a charge required by the 

Commission, is it, a notification? 

A No, it's not. 

Q Why is that a reasonable and necessary expense 

that should be charged to customers? 

A We are informing -- it's information informing 

customers and the public about the fact that we filed the 

rate case. 

Q But why is it reasonable to send that many faxes 

out to that number of newspapers? 

A I guess it's for the same reason that we send out 

FPSC notices, to inform people that we have a filing at 

hand, because we are going to get a lot of calls. It's 

going to get in the newspapers one way or another, and we 

are going to get a lot of calls, so we have to make sure 

that the correct story is released. 

Q Let's move on to Page 1459, and on that page and 

on a number of others there are some charges for books? 

A What pages were those? 

Q 1459. 

A Okay. 
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Q And the following. Let's start with 1459, it's a 

charge for a book. 

the rate case? 

Why are you charging book expenses to 

A It looks like this is a book that was ordered by 

our engineering area, and it probably was associated with 

used and useful and hydraulic modeling that was used as what 

we propose in this rate case. 

Q But my question is wouldn't a charge like that 

normally just be expensed to subscriptions? 

A Not if it is used specifically for this rate case. 

Q Okay. And you think something on modeling and 

used and useful is -- or would it be your belief that it's 

used solely for the rate case? 

A Yes. 

Q And it wouldn't have any purpose independent of 

that? 

A That's why it was ordered, was to develop the 

information necessary for the rate case and to defend our 

position in the rate case. 

Q On Page 1461, there is a book ordered for 

effective expert witnessing. Is that just for this rate 

case? 

A It was ordered for this rate case, yes. I mean, 

it's just like ordering paper or something else you need to 

develop the information for the rate case. 
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Q On Page 1413 there is some books about water 

conservation that have been charged to the rate case. 

isn't that simply charged to dues and subscriptions instead 

of being charged to the rate case? 

Why 

A If it was used specifically for the rate case, 

that that's why the book was needed and if it was used for 

it, it should be charged to the rate case. If it was 

necessary to develop testimony or whatever, then it would be 

charged to the rate case. 

Q But wouldn't a book such as Water Conservation 

Handbook have some purpose independent of the rate case for  

the company? 

A Well, I guess you could say that about most 

things, but the purpose, the reason it was obtained was for 

information which was being developed specifically for the 

rate case. Whether it can be used after that, I don't know. 

Q On Page 1411 there is a charge of $548 for 

national weather data? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you know whether that information was actually 

used by your witnesses in presenting testimony? 

A I know the information was provided to the OPC. 

Q But was it used in presenting your case? 

A Yes. 

Q And you have an expert witness who relied on that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1469 

data in presenting their testimony? 

A Well, Doctor John Whitcomb may have used some of 

that data in developing his information, but I know we did 

provide this data to the OPC. 

Q Let's go to Page 1481. There is a charge for 

editing for Christie Young from Take 1 Studio. Is this a 

rate case expense item? 

A Since she works for me, she works under me, and 

she works in the rate department, I'm certain it is. 

Q Do you know what it was for? 

A It was probably for editing -- I don't know 

specifically what it was for, but it may have been for 

editing some sort of computer tape information. 

Q Computer tape information? 

A Yes. 

Q Is that what business Take 1 Studio is in? 

A I don't know. 

Q On the next page, which is Page 1572, there is a 

charge of $500 for shooting, editing, and six copies of 

quote, rate case, end quote, video. What is this expense, 

and why is it reasonable and necessary rate case expense? 

A I'm not certain what that was used for. It could 

have been an informational video that was provided to 

employees relating to the rate case, since it was done in 

June, which is right before we filed the rate case, and used 
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as training, used for training our employees. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Training your employees for 

what? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: So they are aware of the various 

aspects of the rate case, and so they can answer questions 

from customers when they ask them about the rate case. Once 

we file these rate cases, we get thousands of calls, and 

people out in the field get a lot of questions about the 

rate case, so we try to train them and inform them about the 

raise case so they can answer their questions. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q Okay. Could you turn to Page 1854, which is a 

bill to you from John Whitcomb, is it not? 

A Yes. 

Q And task one, which is weather normalization, with 

a charge of $7,3151 

A Yes. 

Q Would it be correct that he never used that data 

in actually preparing his testimony? 

A I can't say that he didn't use it. I think you 

would have to ask him when he testifies, but I think it was 

all part of a process of developing information for the rate 

case. 

Q Let me turn a few more pages to Page 1914. This 

is a bill from Doctor Morin. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

P 

A 

1471 

A Yes. 

Q There is a professional fee of a nice even $10,000 

for preparation of exhibits and testimony, the first of two 

installments. Could you tell me what type of agreement you 

had with Doctor Morin? 

A Doctor Morin charged a flat fee of $40,000 for 

preparing information in this rate case. 

Q Regardless of the number of hours it took to 

prepare his testimony? 

A Originally it was half of that, but when it 

required more extensive work on his part with respect to 

interrogatories and to rebuttal testimony, he required the 

flat standard fee, which is a standard fee. 

Q Don't most of your consultants work on an hourly 

basis? 

A Yes. 

Q On Page 1916, just a few pages more, there is a 

bill from Hugh Gower. Do you know if he charges flat fees 

or is that for an hourly rate? 

A He charges hourly. 

Q And does Southern States require any more detail 

than this in its bills from him? 

A We required an original estimate from him in the 

beginning of what the total cost would be. 

Q But do you require him to show the hours he spent 
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and what he accomplished in those hours? 

A NO, but we can get it. 

Q Did you get it? 

A No. 

Q And on Page 2015, this shows some of the detail 

behind the charges from Radey Hinkle Thomas and McArthur, 

does it not? 

A Yes. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, M r .  Ludsen. That's all I 

have for now. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: M r .  Twomey. 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Would you consider moving down a 

chair, so I could see you. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q You didn't have any kitchen sinks in that rate 

case expense that Mr. Beck missed, did you? 

A No. 

Q On Page 7 of your testimony, the reasons you give 

in defense of uniform rates, the first one you give in the 

short-run lower rates for utility customers, that statement 

is true, is it not, simply because of the fact of averaging? 

A That's part of it, yes. 

Q What's the other reason? 

A The other reason is because if you have rates that 
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are somewhat reasonable for all customers, that you're not 

going to inhibit growth, and if you have growth on the 

system that's ultimately going to result in holding down 

rate increases. If you have rates that customers can't 

afford, you're not going to have any development in our 

individual facilities, which will mean that you won't have 

growth. You're going to ultimately end up allocating your 

costs to a smaller customer base than you would have 

otherwise. 

Q I see. Insulation of customers from rate shock. 

Again, that statement that you have there is true solely 

because of averaging, is it not? 

A That's a major part of it, that's exactly right. 

Q Okay. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Ludsen, let me ask you a 

question. The first item you indicated was that there would 

be higher growth in uniform rates? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Yes. Well, if you have 

unreasonable rates, you know, customers are not going to 

move into areas, and if you don't have growth, that is 

ultimately going to increase the cost to all of our 

customers because it's really the growth that ultimately 

holds down the cost to our customers, because you can spread 

the costs over a larger customer base. So if they choose 

some other other than SSU's area then we have lost that 
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customer base. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And so you're assuming that 

rate level is a key factor in your growth? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Yes, it has a significant impact 

on whether a developer is going to build in our service 

areas or not. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Is it possible that in those 

areas that have lower rates you're going to have higher 

growth and in the areas that you have higher rates you are 

going to have lower growth and on average you're going to 

have the same growth rate regardless of whether you have 

uniform or stand-alone? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: It would be my impression that if 

you had uniform rates and the rates are reasonable that 

you're going to have the growth anyway. But if the rates 

are unreasonable, if they are say $150 rates or $200 rates, 

you're just not going to get any customers that are going to 

move into those areas. And we have seen that in certain of 

our areas, like Thuluota, for instance. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We have had testimony that 

the water and wastewater industry is an increasing cost 

industry. Do you agree with that? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: In that situation, then, 

does growth add costs? 
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WITNESS LUDSEN: Well, growth does help as far as 

I think holding down costs. If you don't have growth, any 

incremental addition in cost is spread to the same 

customers. If you have growth, you're spreading costs to 

the new customers that come on, part of the costs onto the 

new customers that come onto our facilities. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: But if the industry is 

increasing in costs, it costs more to serve a new customer 

or to expand the current system than it did five, ten, 20 

years ago, is that correct? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Yes, but if the cost is all 

relative, if cost is growing for everybody, everybody is in 

the same situation. It's when you have abnormally high 

costs that a developer is not going to choose to go into our 

area. And if you have development within a facility where 

there is additional capacity available or additional lines 

available, that additional customer comes onto our facility 

at a very low per unit cost and helps reduce or offset 

increased costs to our other customers. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you, Mr. Twomey. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Now, if I understand you, an example of that would 

be if Mr. -- I think it was Boyer in Sunny Hills can't 
afford to flush his toilet with any regularity because of 

your high rates, your solution is to have Mr. Hansen help 
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subsidize that water rate in Sunny Hills so that more homes 

can be purchased in Sunny Hills and you will experience 

growth in that service area, is that right? 

A In theory, if the rates would be lower you 

probably would have additional growth there, and I think 

that's a perfect situation where you can see what happens if 

you don't have growth. 

there and there is no economies of scale whatsoever, so you 

have very high rates. And what happens when you have high 

rates is it is a negative toward any type of growth in that 

area. 

You have got about 400 customers 

Q And it's your testimony that Budd Hansen is going 

to benefit by subsidizing Mr. Boyer's rates in Sunny Hills 

so that more lots will be sold there? 

A Well, I think you still have to look back that we 

are one system and there is going to be variances in costs 

just like there is within each individual facility. And I 

think if you look at it in total, if you have reasonable 

rates and you have growth, it does ultimately benefit 

everybody. Because, for instance, your common costs are 

spread to everybody, so it does benefit Mr. Hansen. 

Q Common costs are spread irrespective of uniform 

rates, isn't that right, Mr. Ludsen? 

A Yes, they are. But it gets back to the point that 

if you have growth you have a larger base to spread these 
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common costs over which ultimately helps to offset any 

future increases in costs to the current customers. 

Q so, for example, like if you bought another system 

like at Palm Coast, that would benefit these customers 

eventually by spreading the costs, right, common costs to 

other customers? 

A It would depend on the situation. What I was 

referring to is more of the internal growth. 

Q Now, your next item is lower rate case, and my 

question to you is given that Commissioner Deason noticed 

that one item in your rate case expense that Mr. Beck was 

going over including close to a quarter of a million dollars 

in postage, or I'm sorry, printing, can you prove that 

average rate case expense per customer is lower under 

uniform rates than it would be otherwise? 

A Yes. 

Q And how do you prove that? 

A Because I know what the rate case expense was 

previously when we used to file stand-alone systems. For 

instance, stand-alone facilities. For instance, Marco 

Island where our rate case expense there was approximately 

350,000 to $400,000, which is approximately $200,000 per 

type of treatment. And in this case, with the rate case 

expenses that we are currently estimating, the cost would be 

$11,522 per individual facility plant. 
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Q Well, let me ask you this. Aren't some of your 

systems sufficiently small in their revenues that they would 

at least in theory qualify for staff assisted rate cases? 

A Again, you're calling them systems and we like to 

call them service areas, or plants, or facilities. I 

realize that once in a while we do use the term system, 

but we are one system, and as one system we would not 

qualify for staff assisted rate case. 

Q So by your election of your definition you have 

opted yourself out of the accommodation provided by law for 

staff assisted rate cases, is that what you're saying? 

A This issue came up in our last rate case, and it 

was discussed in the last rate case, and the result of it, 

my understanding of the result of it was that we wouldn't be 

qualified for staff assisted rate cases. 

Q Well, if you know, isn't that one of the reasons 

for your being encouraged to acquire smaller systems and 

undertaking uniform rates was to reduce the number of staff 

assisted rate cases? 

A I'm not aware of that. 

Q You're not? 

A No. 

Q How about the systems within your utility, Mr. 

Ludsen, like Sugarmill Woods, that were earning, providing 

to you actual returns on investment from the plant, for 
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example, like their wastewater plant that greatly exceeded 

the return on equity that you filed for in this case? 

A Well, I can remember in the '90 case when we filed 

the 34 systems and Sugarmill Woods was due for a rate case 

and the argument Sugarmill Woods had at that time was that 

they shouldn't have the rate increase because we hadn't 

filed the other systems which did not need a rate case. 

And, in essence, that we should file all of our systems, the 

higher earning systems, too. So I guess it's the opposite 

side of the coin; it can go both ways. 

Q It might be, but that wasn't my question. My 

question is don't you unnecessarily incur rate case expense 

for some systems by dragging in those systems who are 

already returning to you actual returns on equity from the 

plant in service that exceeds your requested return on 

equity at the time of your filing? 

A I don't see it that way, because I see us as being 

one system, and Sugarmill Woods is just part of the one 

system. 

Q Right. And as a consequence, they have to come 

here and participate in this case and everything that it 

involves because irrespective of whether or not they are 

returning to you what would on a stand-alone basis be 

considered excessive rates of return on equity, isn't that 

right? 
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A Well, first of all, I don't think -- you know, 

this has been discussed before that there is no really true 

stand-alone to start with because at least 40 percent of our 

costs are allocated, so there is not a true stand-alone. 

Our capital structure is uniform to all of our facilities. 

so I don't agree necessarily. I don't agree. I think they 

are part of one system, and as such they become a part of a 

rate case when you file it, which includes all of our 

facilities, just like in Docket 930880, which was a uniform 

rate proceeding, which was in great part initiated because 

of the concerns of Sugarmill Woods, and those costs are 

being spread to all of our customers. 

Q You're blaming Sugarmill Woods for the 880 docket? 

A No, I just said that they had great concerns about 

uniform rates after the Commission decision in the last 

docket, and I'm sure were a part of the reason why we had 

that generic docket related to whether uniform rates were 

appropriate. But in that case, you know, those costs were 

spread to everybody and not just the 15 customers that were 

subsidized under uniform rates. 

Q Okay. So you have proposed a means or a 

methodology for allocating common costs in this case, is 

that correct? 

A It's the same methodology that we used in prior 

rate filings. 
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Q But the answer is yes? 

A Yes. 

Q Let me ask you this, Mr. Ludsen. If the 

Commission denies your request for uniform rates in this 

case, will that necessitate any change whatsoever in how 

common costs are allocated by the method you requested? 

A We would probably continue to allocate them the 

same way. 

Q Let me ask the question, again. Will it 

necessitate -- if they deny uniform rates for your company, 

will it necessitate any change at all in the way cost 

allocations are distributed? 

A I'm not aware of any, except for possibly rate 

case expenses. 

Q Item 5 on Page 8 ,  Mr. Ludsen, long-run benefits, 

administrative efficiencies and economies of scale and 

accounting, and operations and maintenance, isn't it true 

that SSU pursuant to PSC rule and Florida Administrative 

Code still maintains individual plant accounts pursuant to 

the NARUC system of accounts? 

A Yes. 

Q And, therefore, you keep detailed plant accounts 

by system, or service area, as you like to refer to it? 

A Yes. 

Q Has that changed any under uniform rates? 
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A Yes. 

Q The uniform system of accounts has changed? 

A The uniform system of accounts has not changed, 

but the way we handle the accumulation of that information 

for reporting purposes has changed. 

Q Don't you still, though, keep specific plant 

accounts by service area? 

A Yes. 

Q Not only for -- for capital expenditures? 

A Yes. 

Q And for plant specific O&M? 

A Yes. 

Q The efficiencies associated with having your one 

set of books in billing and maintenance and so forth in one 

location will remain, and are results of centralized 

management, even if the Commission were to disallow the 

uniform rate structure, isn't that correct? 

A That's correct, but everything is multiplied. If 

you have stand-alone rates, everything is multiplied times a 

factor of 100, and that is evidenced, for instance, on our 

annual reports. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I'm sorry, could you go 

back -- 
MR. TWOMEY: I'm trying to get it the same way. I 

asked him if it wasn't true that the -- and this is starting 
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with his testimony, Commissioner Garcia, on Page 9 ,  Line 2. 

He says Oall administrative functions of the individual 

service areas can be consolidated in one location with one 

set of records on billing and maintenance, et cetera, rather 

than separate books and records maintained for each 

individual facility with separate billing. And my question 

is, aside from whatever savings you obtain from being able 

to have the same base-facility charge and the same gallonage 

charge in your computer for each location, aren't all the 

rest of the savings you described a result of centralized 

management, and are, therefore, not dependent upon uniform 

rates? 

A No. 

Q Can you name we one? 

A The annual report. If we have stand-alone rates 

we are going to have to file 100 separate annual reports. 

With uniform rates, we file one annual report. With uniform 

rates we condense the annual reports from volumes about this 

big down to something about this size. 

Q Okay. I'm sorry, were you not finished? 

A That's one example. 

Q And I think we went through this drill before, but 

what was the recognized economic efficiency resulting from 

that? 

A It's a lot of time and labor saved. 
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Q Yes, sir, but do you have a dollar amount that you 

can subscribe to that efficiency? 

A I don't have a specific dollar amount, but the 

fact is when you have separate rates it occurs in numerous 

functions throughout the company. Even when you send out 

notices, if you have stand-alone rates you have to send out 

an individual notice, a different notice to each facility, 

whereas when you have a uniform rate you can send out the 

same basic notice. It just magnifies the work and 

inefficiencies many times over. 

Q Do you have a dollar amount that you can subscribe 

to that efficiency? 

A I don't have a dollar amount, no. 

Q Savings efficiency number six, you say that 

averaging rates over the entire rate base and customer base 

of the utility allows the utility to offset revenue 

deficiencies experienced in one service area with revenue 

experienced in other service areas thus minimizing or 

eliminating the need for filing rate cases on a frequent 

basis. Now, isn't it true that by that, Mr. Ludsen, you 

mean that you can charge Mr. Budd Hansen and his neighbors 

in excess of 300 percent return on equity for their 

wastewater service and shift or offset those revenues to 

other places like Sunny Hills or other places that need to 

experience more growth? 
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A When you look at uniform rates, you have to look 

over the long-term. 

point because the situation changes from year to year to 

year depending on the additions that are required in each of 

the individual facilities. And what this does is spread the 

risk, it spreads the risk to the customers related to 

capital additions or whatever between the various facilities 

You can't look at any one particular 

in our one system. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Doesn't it spread the 

benefits, also, to a great degree? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Yes, it does. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And don't those new spread 

benefits now go to developers, for example, which you said 

is one of the attractive things of uniform rates, that you 

will have more customers. 

WITNESS LUDSEN: That is a benefit, and ultimately 

that comes back to benefit everybody. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: How does it benefit 

everybody, because you have more ratepayers in areas that 

you're subsidizing? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Because you have got a larger 

customer base to spread your increasing costs over, 

especially if you have internal growth, which if you have 

available capacity you can add at a very low per unit cost 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: But that benefit wouldn't 
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have been there before for the developer, for example. The 

developer makes a windfall which the ratepayers aren't 

beneficiaries of. 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Well, the developer doesn't -- 

you know, that is -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: No, I'm just saying that is 

an offset. 

WITNESS LUDSEN: I don't know if the developer -- 

I wouldn't say the developer makes a windfall. The 

developer builds the homes. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let's say that the water 

system in Sunny Hills is so expensive that nobody wants to 

move in as an example, it's too expensive as an individual 

system. If we organized it all together again, you know, if 

we put it under a uniform rate, suddenly that ratepayer in 

Sunny Hills is paying a more reasonable rate, which I agree 

-- a lower rate, let's not put a value judgment on it -- 
it's a lower rate across that area. But clearly now the 

developer has a benefit derived from that uniform rate. 

Which, of course, the company will in some further way will 

get more customers, but clearly the developer is making sort 

of a windfall, isn't he, off the rates even though he is not 

part of the system for an investment? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: No. What will happen is that the 

developer will just go somewhere else and build his homes. 
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He just won't -- I mean, I think he is indifferent. He 

doesn't really care, because what he will do is go where he 

knows he can build a home and sell a home. And if it's not 

our service area, he will go to some other service area. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I'm sorry, Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: That's quite all right. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q So, Mr. Ludsen, Mr. Hansen is 75 years old -- 76 
years old, we have been here longer than we thought. He is 

76 years old, how long a planning horizon do you expect 

Mr. Hansen to have looking for the return of benefits of 

this system that you suggest will result in terms of 

spreading the benefits? 

A I think you have to look at all customers when you 

look at the decision on what type of rates you have for this 

company or any other company. You have to look over the 

long-term and you have to look at what is best for all 

customers. And you can't single out individuals, because if 

you do that you're never going to make any decision on 

anything because you have always got contradictions whatever 

you do. 

Q How about -- I'm sorry, were you finished? 

A No. So I say what you have to do when you make 

these policy type decisions is look at all the customers of 

SSU and what are the best type of rates for the majority of 
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the customers that we serve. 

Q And how about when you -- your company has had a 
track record of going out and buying these contradictions, 

buying loser systems with surprises inherent, who is to pay 

the cost for that, Mr. Ludsen? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. We object to the 

characterization of loser systems. This is one thing that 

we have repeatedly heard over and over again, and there has 

been no evidence in the record, and I think any question 

should be based on some factual evidentiary support that can 

be sworn to under oath. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Why don't we do this, why don't 

we take a little break. We will take a break for about 20 

minutes and we will come back and start again with you. 

MR. TWOMEY: And on that point, let me suggest 

right now, Madam Chairman, that what I propose to do 

hopefully by tomorrow is collect copies of some papers that 

I have just come across as a result of the deposition of 

Mr. Hill that are from your staff audit of SSU that reflects 

some of these characterizations of surprises, 

non-inspections, and so forth, and make them available to 

the company and the other parties as soon as possible. I 

mean, that is my intention and they can deal with it as they 

wish when I get it together. 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. We will take a break 

until 25 till. 

(Brief recess.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We'll reconvene the hearing. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Mr. Ludsen, Mr. Armstrong objected to me 

suggesting that you bought loser systems and said there 

wasn't any evidence. Do you have a copy of Public Counsel's 

Cross Examination Exhibit Number 861 

A No. 

Q Well, you probably don't need it, but let me ask 

you if you recall hearing this. And what was in there in 

part was the draft letter that Mr. Sharkey sent to the 

Lieutenant Governor on your behalf. And in the first 

paragraph it says -- 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection, Madam Chair. If we 

could have the exhibit provided to the witness so that we 

don't have this this is what is it says kind of thing. 

Thank you. But actually that wasn't my entire objection. 

The objection still remains on the characterization of loser 

system. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, if you would refrain 

from characterizing them and ask the questions to the 

witness. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. 
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BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Okay. Do you have the exhibit? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Do you have the draft for the Lieutenant 

Governor's signature? 

A I don't know which one that is. 

Q That is the third page of the exhibit, right after 

the facsimile sheet. 

A The letter dated December 13th, 19951 

Q Yes, sir. 

A Okay. 

Q And look at about the last half of the first 

paragraph. Doesn't it read, in fact, as the state's largest 

private water utility, they play a valuable role in 

preserving the quality of Florida's water by purchasing and 

upgrading small often rural failed water and wastewater 

sys tems ? 

A Those are his words, they are not mine. I would 

characterize the systems in some cases I would say as 

nonviable. Other systems, I think, like Buena Ventura are 

excellent systems. In fact, on the wastewater side, Mr. 

Richard Harvey characterized the wastewater plant as being 

the second best wastewater plant in the state. So I 

disagree. And, in fact, I think if you want to characterize 

it as troubled systems, I think Sugarmill Woods at the time 
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we acquired that system was a troubled system because the 

owner couldn't get financing. So I would consider that a 

nonviable system, like other systems we had for whatever 

reason, whether it was inability to finance the systems, or 

the owner just didn't want to be in the business anymore, or 

whatever. But certainly they are not dilapidated systems by 

any means, and the Commission hasn't found any of those 

systems to be dilapidated. 

Q Would you tell me what the -- do you recall in the 
199 docket, Mr. Ludsen, that I want to recall that you did a 

late-filed exhibit that the Staff used as a schedule, and I 

may be wrong, correct me if I am, but somebody did a 

spreadsheet that showed the total revenue shift as a result 

of uniform rates. That is, the shift of revenue 

responsibility each system paid under stand-alone rates 

versus uniform rates, do you recall that? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q And what I want to ask you is have you done that, 

has the company done that in this case? 

A We have information -- I haven't done that 

schedule, but that information is contained in the MFRs, and 

I don't have a schedule prepared the same as that schedule, 

no. 

MR. TWOMEY: Madam Chairman, could we consider 

asking Mr. Ludsen to prepare a schedule of that nature for 
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use in this proceeding? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, I would like to 

object. If counsel wants that the information is in the 

MFRs. I don't think the burden should be placed on the 

company to prepare a schedule that he could ha 

before he walked in here today. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, why don 

it as to whether it already exists. 

e prepared 

t we explore 

MR. TWOMEY: I will be happy to do that. I 

thought he said that they haven't done it. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: They haven't? 

MR. TWOMEY: I thought he said they have not done 

it. And I personally found it a very illustrative document 

in that last case to show who pays and who doesn't. And I 

would think that if the Commission were going to consider 

the issue of subsidies flowing between the various systems 

of this company that they would want to have that document, 

as well. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, I repeat my objection 

that the 199 docket is a 1991 test year. It has nothing to 

do with this case. And if he wants the information, it is 

available in the MFRs and he could do it himself. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, would you tell me 

exactly what you're looking for? Give me a title. 

The two documents Mr. Twomey has just given me are 
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indicated a summary of revenues and billing data for systems 

paying and receiving subsidy for water and one for 

wastewater. 

Mr. Twomey, Mr. Armstrong has objected to having 

his witness provide that summary. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Discovery closed April 22nd, I 

believe, in the case. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Excuse me? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Discovery closed April 22nd, I 

believe it was in the case. 

MR. TWOMEY: And I'm asking you to order them to 

produce it, because it's a critical piece of information in 

this case that I suggest that you all should be interested 

in as well as all the parties. The company is in the 

possession of most of this, if not all of this information 

on its computers, and we shouldn't be put to the work of 

trying to put it together. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong, I'm going to allow 

the late-filed exhibit. It will be a summary of revenues 

and billing data for systems paying and receiving subsidy. 

One will be for wastewater and one will be for water in the 

same format as this. While Mr. Twomey and his clients could 

have provided it, I think it's more quickly done by the 

company and the cost of doing it will be included as a rate 

case expense. 
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MR. ARMSTRONG: I appreciate you saying that, 

Madam Chairman, but can we get a copy of that. I don't know 

if that is something we provided before or somebody else. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It looks like it, but, yes, you 

may have a copy of that. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That is going to be Late-filed 

Exhibit 130. The two schedules will be the one exhibit. 

(Late-filed Exhibit Number 130 marked for 

identification.) 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Mr. Ludsen, on Page 11 of your testimony, you 

discuss the fact that at least 20 states have approved 

single tariff pricing, and at least 19 Florida counties have 

done the same. Isn't it true that in that case that the 

relative cost to provide service for those systems that had 

imposed uniform rates were never established? 

A Would you repeat that question. 

Q Yes, sir. I will try to state it in a different 

way. Isn't it true that for the systems that you discuss in 

your testimony, the 20 other states and the 19 Florida 

counties, that the relative cost of service for the systems, 

or service areas, however you want to describe it in those 

states and counties, that had uniform rates approved were 

never established? 
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MR. ARMSTRONG: I would just like to object and 

instruct the witness that that is an if he knows question. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, I agree it's an if he 

knows. But ask your question again, I'm not sure I 

understood it. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Let me just give a little explanat on, if I may. 

The point, the thrust is this, if costs were identical among 

two or more systems for which you're asking uniform rates, 

costs would equal uniform, cost of service would equal 

uniform. Whenever there is a difference of cost of service, 

cost to provide service amongst two or more systems, there 

is a notion that there is discrimination. And what I'm 

asking Mr. Ludsen is that while it was established that 

uniform rates were approved in the cases that he cites in 

his system, isn't it true that we did not conclusively find 

out what the relative cost of service were amongst the 

component systems where the uniform rates were approved? 

A I can't answer that question for all of the 19 

counties in Florida, but I do know Mr. Adaki (phonetic) from 

Hernando County stated that there were significant cost 

differences between the systems or the facilities in the 

county that he directs. He is over the water and wastewater 

operations in Hernando County, and he said there are 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



- 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

ia 

19 

20 

21 

2 2  

23 

24 

25 

1496 

significant differences in the cost of those facilities and 

they are under uniform rates. 

Q I see. And is that county system in Hernando 

County under the jurisdiction of this Commission? 

A No, but it's one of the 19 counties that I'm 

referring to. 

Q Okay. On Page 12, you are asking the Commission 

to approve uniform service availability charges for all of 

your customers for all of your systems? 

A Yes. Where we have two levels of uniform charges 

consistent with the uniform rates that we propose, we would 

have a uniform service availability water charge. We are 

proposing $750 for conventional treatment, a uniform service 

availability water charge of $1,500 for reverse osmosis 

treatment, and a uniform wastewater charge of $1,500 for 

wastewater treatment. 

Q Okay. On Page 13, Line 5 of your testimony, 

starting at Line 4 ,  you say treating the facilities 

separately appears to be inconsistent with the uniform 

treatment of facilities we are advocating in this 

proceeding. And my question to you in light of that is 

doesn't it stand to reason that if the Commission were to 

reject your uniform rate structure that they should likewise 

reject your uniform service availability proposal? 

A No. 
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Q I thought that the purpose of service availability 

charges, Mr. Ludsen, was to require future customers of a 

system to pay for the investment and the physical assets of 

the system they will be served by that are reserved for 

their use in the future. Isn‘t that essentially it? 

A Essentially that’s the theory. 

Q Okay. So, aside from any convenience that may be 

engaged in by merely averaging, how can you suggest that you 

will accomplish the goal, the purpose of service 

availability charges by pooling all of the assets in your 

company that yet remain dedicated for future customers? 

A Well, we are not pooling all of the -- we are not 

necessarily pooling all the assets. 

the service availability charge is through a survey of 

approximately over 300-some service availability charges 

throughout the state, and we determined that the average 

service availability charge for water was approximately $750 

and for wastewater was approximately $1,500. The rate that 

we propose in this case is a market-based rate which 

reflects the rates that other facilities in counties and 

cities and co-ops throughout the state are charging for 

service availability charges. 

The way we developed 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Yet you didn’t extend that 

concept to your water rates, of course. Because you do have 

systems which are right next to municipal systems which we 
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have had the displeasure of have to explain in our service 

hearings where you are looking at two to three times the 

rates that are being paid by local municipalities. And you 

inversely to that had systems where your service 

availability charge will be much lower than the impact fees 

that are being charged by counties who provide water, also. 

WITNESS LUDSEN: What we try to do is come up with 

an average cost, because it's our feeling that if you have 

too high of a service availability charge as we have 

experienced in the past, it absolutely stops growth dead. 

And if you don't have any connections you don't collect any 

service availability charges. So, again, what we had to do, 

what we did was we went and looked at what the market was, 

because that's what a developer looks at. The developer 

looks at the charges you have for service availability 

charges when he determines if he is going to build houses in 

your area. If those charges are too high, he is not going 

to build a house in your area, he is going to go somewhere 

else. So what we are trying to do is reflect what the 

market was because if you have growth, again, you're going 

to help reduce costs along with the service availability 

charge. If you have no growth, you don't have service 

availability charges either. You have nothing. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Shouldn't perhaps we link 

service availability, maybe use a market index simply so we 
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don't postpone growth, but we should make it as high as 

possible in the surrounding markets so that to some degree 

those people who have paid for the infrastructure will be 

able to derive some benefit from those costs? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: That's what we tried to do. We 

took an average of the charges, and what we found was for 

water charges 80 percent of the service availability charges 

were under $1,000, and for wastewater 80 percent of the 

charges were under $2,000. So what we did, we took the 

average which we feel is representative of the costs of 

other counties and co-ops and cities throughout the state 

that provides us with a competitive rate which would not 

hamper development in our service areas, and at the same 

time we'll get the benefits of both the service availability 

charge and the economies of scale. Again, if you don't have 

the developer coming into your area, the service 

availability charge doesn't mean anything, because they are 

the ones who pay it. So we have had that situation in 

Thuluota where our service availability charge for 

wastewater was approximately $6,000, and that just stopped 

growth completely in that area. So we are trying to come up 

with market-based rates, a market-based rate. And the fact 

is that we have acquired a lot of systems with a history of 

in some cases high CIAC and low CIAC, and the reality is 

that, as Mr. Williams has testified, and I also testified 
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you're probably not going to change that level of CIAC in 

the future because -- I don't want to say the damage has 

already been done, but these facilities have been in service 

for many years and you are just not going to change that 

level by charging a higher rate, for instance, to get the 

CIAC up because you just don't have that many connections 

coming on to change it. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: But do you understand that 

same argument could be made by a ratepayer who is paying 

very little now and has to subsidize to some degree those 

more expensive systems who were expensive by the errors of 

developers perhaps? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Well, I think, again, you have to 

look at CIAC as being only one component of cost, and 

probably isn't -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: We don't have to go to the 

CIAC, we are just -- 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Joe, you need to give him a 

chance to finish. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I'm sorry. We are not going 

there. I'm just talking about philosophically when we are 

talking about this. You have just made a defense for 

averaging it out because if we don't do that then developers 

avoid these areas. Don't you understand that developers are 

also going to derive a benefit by you averaging this out, 
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and in many cases from what I remember of the testimony in 

many cases you find that the local county commissions are 

charging much more for impact fees, for hook up. But I 

understand you're trying to average it out so that you don't 

forestall growth. But to some degree that developer gets a 

windfall there because he gets a cheaper system which is to 

some degree being carried on the backs of those ratepayers 

of the past, because of the cost of the system and the hook 

up costs that are less than what they perhaps should be in 

an individual market. 

WITNESS LUDSEN: But I see this as, if you look at 

the formula that you use, the PSC formula for developing 

service availability charges, and you go down the list of 

individual systems, those charges are all over. I mean, 

some facilities should have zero charges and some should 

have charges that are over $100,000. 

really it's hard to make any rhyme or reason out of this. 

And I think ultimately what you do is you come back and say 

what is reasonable as a charge and what is competitive as a 

charge. And I think if you have a competitive rate and you 

get the developer to build those homes, I think it's a win 

for everybody, because you win because you have collected 

that CIAC charge, you win because you have increased your 

customer base, and the customer wins because he has got a 

bigger base to spread costs over. 

And if you look at it, 
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COMMISSIONER GARCIA: You do realize I could make 

the same argument for an individual system who wins because 

the rates stay lower, who wins because more people move into 

the neighborhood, who wins because there is a bigger tax 

base, and, therefore, more schools, and, therefore, the 

property value goes up. So, I mean, that argument can be 

spread out in almost any direction. 

that it is my belief that to some degree if we look at it 

specifically how you have done it, you're creating an 

advantage that the only one who benefits and the one that 

benefits most directly is the developer, because he gets a 

lower price than probably prevailing county rates. 

being subsidized to some degree by systems who have paid 

their way. And you are subsidizing -- you're increasing 

their cost of developing in that area where they are lower. 

And so I'm troubled, because the rationale that you use, 

which you should be able to apply across the board, you're 

using the inverse to justify this, when this same argument 

could be used to go against your rate structure. I'm sorry, 

I wasn't trying to make a speech. 

hash out my thoughts with you, but I want to try to find -- 

it is my belief that those rates should probably be higher, 

or that they should be reflective of the areas, or perhaps 

they shouldn't have any realistic basis in the market. They 

should have a basis in what all the systems are going 

My argument to you is 

He is 

I'm probably trying to 
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through. 

system anywhere in the state should pay $3,000 or $4,000 to 

hook up. Yes, it will stop development, but to some degree 

it will subsidize those who have been burdened by your 

purchase of the system. 

And so perhaps maybe everybody who moves onto your 

WITNESS LUDSEN: But the problem is that they -- 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: It will Stop development. 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Yes. And if you don't get the 

development, nobody gets anything. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Okay. I'm sorry, Mr. 

Twomey . 
MR. TWOMEY: That's quite all right. I welcome 

it. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Thuluota, Mr. Ludsen, you said there was a problem 

there with respect to service availability charges? 

A Yes. They have projects that are approximately -- 

it's actually addressed in my rebuttal testimony. 

Q No, I just wanted -- 

A They have charges that are extremely high. I 

don't remember the exact number. I think the combined 

charge with AFPI and service availability is around $6,000. 

And what has happened in that area is that there is no 

growth, and also what has happened is that they have ended 

up with the highest rates that we have of all of our 
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facilities, and no growth, and nobody is winning on the 

situation. 

Q But if you know, isn't that one of the systems 

that we discussed earlier today in which a calculated used 

and useful for water transmission and distribution would 

have been lower than the 100 percent that you're asking for 

as a result of having received 100 percent in the previous 

case? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, can I just make an 

objection and request that -- maybe if we could just 

stipulate that repeated use of the word systems in the 

question as long we are not going to have that thrown back 

at us in brief for legal argument later on that we are 

conceding somehow that we are not one system, if we can have 

that kind of stip, maybe I won't have to object all the 

time. 

MR. TWOMEY: That's fine with me, because I'm 

going to use system every time I talk about your service 

territory or plant. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay. As long as you agree with 

my stip, that's fine. Thanks. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Mr. Ludsen, is there any cross-subsidy between the 

calculation of service availability charges for water and 

wastewater? 
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A That we have proposed? 

Q Yes, of the ones you have proposed. 

A No. 

Q Okay. So if I were to ask you to calculate on a 

stand-alone basis a service availability charge for -- 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I'm sorry, Mr. Twomey, you 

just said that there is no cross-subsidy on service 

availability, correct? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Between water and wastewater I 

believe was the question. But, again, there is a follow-up 

to that question. The service availability charge is very 

subjective in itself, and it's not as strict a regimen as 

you would have for determining revenue requirements within 

an individual facility. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Yes, sir. But to be clear, isn't your answer that 

in the proposal you have made in this case you have not 

attempted to have subsidies between the water service 

availability and the wastewater, correct? 

A The proposal we have made is based on market 

valuation. 

Q Okay. But in that proposal have you taken -- are 
there any inherent subsidies between one and the other, 

water and wastewater? 

A I can't answer that, because -- I mean, we haven't 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1506 

intentionally moved cost from one side to the other side. 

But, again, the rates that we have come up with are based on 

a market valuation. 

Q Did you establish the requested service 

availability charges based solely on your survey or do they 

have any bearing whatsoever, Mr. Ludsen, to the investment 

you have in your respective systems? 

A We have compared them to the criteria established 

by the FPSC for calculating service availability, but the 

rate was based on, the rate that we are proposing is based 

on the average rate as a result of the market survey. 

Q I don't mean to beat a dead horse on this, 

Commissioners, but if you were to establish a service 

availability charge, Mr. Ludsen, for water for Mr. Hansen's 

system at Sugarmill Woods, wouldn't you attempt to ascertain 

what capacity of your investment, that is your plant, is 

being used by current customers versus what percentage is 

being dedicated to future customers, and then base your 

service availability charges on that portion of your 

investment that is dedicated to future customers? 

A That would be the -- I mean, that's part of the 
traditional approach. 

Q And bear with me, because I don't understand this 

as well as I should, but if you were doing a stand-alone 

calculation for Sugarmill Woods water, the recovery, that is 
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the level of your service availability charge would be 

constrained by the amount of investment it was determined 

that you had set aside for future customers, right? 

A Underneath the formula approach for developing 

service availability charges for Sugarmill Woods, the 

minimum charge would be $113. The maximum charge would be 

$433. The stand-alone charge, which is really the cost of 

your current facilities that you have there, not looking at 

the future connections, is $629, and we are proposing $750 .  

Q Yes, sir. But bear with me, because I don't think 

you answered my question. Aren't the stand-alone rates, the 

current rates, don't they bear some relation to the plant 

you have invested at Sugarmill Woods? 

A The current stand-alone rates? 

Q Yes, sir. The service availability charges that 

you have now, don't they bear some relation when they were 

established to the plant that is dedicated to future 

customers? 

A I can't say that, because I wasn't involved in 

developing those rates. But I do know that, you know, the 

charges that Sugarmill Woods has right now are very high, 

and we have got a very high percentage of CIAC, almost 100 

percent CIAC. 

P Do you propose to -- in that regard, if the lower 

charges are approved, to make refunds to those customers and 
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lot owners in Sugarmill Woods that own lots but aren't 

connected yet and have prepaid CIAC? 

A No. 

Q Why not? 

A Well, for one thing, the charges that have been 

paid by Sugarmill Woods owners have varied over the years. 

It's not just the current charge that has been paid, I mean, 

owners have paid various rates throughout the years. So 

that would be one reason. And then I guess you would go 

further in that, and say well, if you're going to do it with 

Sugarmill Woods, I guess you would have to do it with 

everybody else, too. 

that many of the CIAC charges that have been paid at 

Sugarmill Woods have been paid by the developer. 

almost all of the lots have been prepaid by either the 

homeowners or the developer. 

And the other side of the equation is 

In fact, 

Q Well, as to your first point, are you saying that 

because there are different levels of CIAC paid that you 

couldn't calculate the refund by subtracting whatever was 

paid versus the new rate? 

A Well, it would be very difficult. You would have 

to go back and track every charge for every -- 

Q Is it your testimony, Mr. Ludsen, that the service 

availability charges you are proposing in this case merely 

are the result of an average taken in the survey, and that 
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they bear no economic relation to the plant you have 

dedicated by system or by company to the service of your 

future customers? 

A The ultimate rate that we have developed is based 

-- the uniform rate we have developed is based on a market 
survey. 

plants, and it does show, you know, what the various results 

would be using that rate for each of the plants. 

We have run this rate through on the individual 

Q And does the total pot of money from the 

individual plants equal the total you would get under your 

proposal? 

A Yes. 

Q And, therefore, isn't it true, Mr. Ludsen, that 

the service availability charges that you're asking this 

Commission to approve is a simple average of all of the 

individual service availability charges that you otherwise 

would have requested on a stand-alone basis? 

A No. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: If they are not an average, 

then you're saying to us that what they are is basically an 

average of what the market will bear. 

WITNESS LUDSEN: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Period. 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Yes. And what we have done is 

based on developing overall rate of $750,  for instance, on 
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water, we have computed what the results for each of the 

individual facilities would be assuming the overall rate 

would be $750 for everybody. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I'm sorry, come again. I 

missed that last part. 

WITNESS LUDSEN: We have run the $750 through all 

the systems to determine what the results would be in order 

to come up with this overall $750. If you accumulate 

everybody, all the facilities up, the average comes out to 

750 for all the facilities. And how you do that is you 

adjust the amount of investment required by the utility. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Stop for a second. If you 

accumulate all the facilities up, the average comes out to 

750. But you're not talking about the cost at the 

facilities, you just said it's not cost-based. What you're 

saying is that if you average out the market for what all of 

your systems are, $750 is the price? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: That's right. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: So it has nothing to do with 

each facility, unlike the uniform rate, which is based on 

combining everything and then coming up and then averaging 

it out to get to the same rate of return, or the same rates 

so that we have a uniform rate that pays for all the 

infrastructure of the systems. In this particular case, 

what you have done is you have checked an average of all the 
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base-facility charges across the state, and then that 

average is $750. 

WITNESS LUDSEN: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Can I ask you, do you have 

-- is there something that you did, and perhaps I missed it, 

to come up with that? Is that anywhere that I can -- is it 

in the MFRs? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: We have an exhibit. It's an 

exhibit that's included in Volume 8 ,  Book 1. 

MR. TWOMEY: We have two pages, Madam Chair, if we 

could just -- we don't have staples, but if we can count 

them probably as one. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Are these from the MFRs? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am, they are. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Are we supposed to label them as 

an exhibit? 

MR. TWOMEY: Please. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Exhibit 131, pages from 

MFR. 

MR. TWOMEY: 131. And the pages are Pages 292 

of -- 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Hansen just said it's 

Volume 2. 

MR. HANSEN: It's a summary of Volume 2. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. The page then is Page 292 and 
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294 of that volume. They are Pages 292 and 294 of the 

volume that Mr. Hansen said, which is Volume 2, Madam 

Chairman, is that what he said? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That's what he said. 

(Exhibit Number 131 marked for identification.) 

COMMISSION STAFF: Pardon me, Madam Chairman, 

could you tell me what was Exhibit Number 130? I don't have 

a 130. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It's a late-filed exhibit, 

schedule of summary of revenue and subsidies, water and 

wastewater. 

COMMISSION STAFF: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, about how much more 

do you have? 

MR. TWOMEY: Oh, probably about 30 minutes, 

something like that. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. 

MR. TWOMEY: I will ask Mr. Ludsen just to give me 

yes or no answers. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Mr. Ludsen, does what is identified as Exhibit 131 

show in Column 7, 8 ,  and 9 what the stand-alone service 

availability -- let me ask you this way, where are the 

stand-alone service availability charges on Page 292 that 

would result -- service availability charges that would 
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result on a stand-alone basis? 

A The charges listed in Columns 7 through 10 are 

what are called stand-alone charges, which represent the 

current costs for service availability, but do not represent 

necessarily the charge that should be assessed to that 

facility. Under the service availability process or formula 

you actually develop a minimum charge and a maximum charge, 

and the charge that you would charge could be anything in 

between the minimum and maximum. 

Q I see. 

A What the stand-alone represents is the current 

charge, it doesn't represent any future connections or 

future costs. It represents the average cost 

facilities. 

Q And is that done pursuant to rule? 

A Well, I don't know if there is a ru 

of the current 

e. We are 

doing it according to the FPSC guidelines for developing 

service availability charges. 

Q Okay. And those columns for the systems indicated 

reflect what the minimums would be pursuant to the Florida 

Public Service Commission guideline, right? 

A No. What they represent is the current average 

cost of the facilities currently in place. 

Q Okay. 

A Which may not be the rules, because what the rules 
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say is that the minimum charge is 100 percent of the 

transmission and distribution facilities, and the maximum 

charge is 75 percent of your plant investment. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And where do you have it? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Pardon? 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Where is your cost at? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: For conventional treatment, the 

existing percentage is 32.77 percent. The minimum is 53.95 

percent, and we have requested 56.38 percent. The existing 

is 10.79 percent, the minimum is 10.81 percent, and we have 

requested 11.32 percent, which represents the $1,500 charge 

per connection for our old treatment. For wastewater, our 

existing is 37.57 percent and the minimum is 39 percent, and 

we have requested 43.19. So those charges that we propose 

adjust the percentages up over the minimum charge. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: There is nowhere I could 

look, though, and find how you achieved this $750 in terms 

of your what the market will bear study, right? 

WITNESS LUDSEN: The study is contained in Volume 

8, Book 1 of 2. Book 1 of 4. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And if I were to look there 

what I would find is the prevailing rates across the state 

and where your systems are located, and then if I were to 

take that the way you have done there, and then I would get 

to the number $750, correct? 
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WITNESS LUDSEN: That's correct. We have 

developed -- there is over 300 charges that we looked at 

throughout the state in 4 6  counties, and we developed the 

average for those counties. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q As Commissioner Garcia suggested perhaps a few 

minutes ago, you would not concur with having your rates set 

that way, would you, by taking a survey of your competitors 

around the state and taking an average, would you? 

A It depends on what kind of rates that you're 

dealing with. If you're dealing with, for instance, bulk 

service rates, I think you have to look at the value of 

service like we went through with Hernando County, where you 

would have to look at what they will pay, what they can pay, 

what their avoided cost of service is. 

Q How about residential rates? On Page 13, Line 12, 

you suggest there may be good reasons for people in the past 

having made little or no CIAC payments, is that correct? 

A I didn't understand your full sentence. 

Q I apologize. Beginning at Line 10, Page 13, you 

say -- Line 10, second, although customers in certain 

service areas may have made little or no contributions in 

the past, it should be remembered that there may be good 

reason for this result. That is if the level of 

contribution is too high, the owner of the facilities will 
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have no investment in the facilities, no rate base upon 

which to earn a return, and so forth. NOW, you're not -- 
that's the notion on which the CIAC rules were passed, 

right? 

A Well, all I'm saying there is that if your leve 

of CIAC is too high, you end up with zero rate base, and you 

take away all incentive from the investors, and you put the 

investors at significant risk. So you don't want to be in a 

situation where you have too high a CIAC. 

Q Yes, sir. But you're not suggesting that that 

theory that you just announced is the basis for there being 

no CIAC at any locale, right? 

A I don't believe there should be. I don't think 

you should have any locale with zero CIAC. 

everybody should -- we are one system, and every 

contribution you get from any customer is a contribution to 

that one system. And I think, you know, under the formula 

of minimum and maximum there are quite a few facilities that 

under that formula should have zero CIAC. And I believe 

that all facilities should have a charge. All customers 

should pay a charge when they hook on, whether the formula 

says zero or not. 

I think that 

Q On Page 15, Line 19, you say we established our 

charges in an attempt to keep Southern States' charges 

competitive with these utilities. And I was under the 
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notion that you had certificated exclusive franchise service 

areas, isn't that correct? 

A Yes, we do. But what I'm referring to in this 

situation is the developer. That's what the competitive 

nature is, where the developer chooses where he is going to 

build his homes, and if you don't have competitive rates, 

service availability rates, charges, he may choose another 

locale to build his home. 

Q You have subsidiary corporate relations that are 

land developers in the State of Florida, right, Mr. Ludsen? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: I don't think you mean this, Mr. 

Twomey, but you mean affiliates not subsidiaries? 

MR. TWOMEY: You are exactly correct. I meant to 

say affiliate land developers at which you also provide 

water and wastewater service, isn't that correct? 

THE WITNESS: Subsidiary land developers where we 

provide water and wastewater service? 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Don't you have -- doesn't SSU have affiliate 

companies that own and/or develop land in geographic 

locations that are served by your water and wastewater 

utilities? 

A We do in Lehigh, yes. 

Q How about around Sugarmill Woods? 

A I think we do now. I think Lehigh Acquisition 
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purchased some lots in Sugarmill Woods. 

Q I see. Didn't they purchase 1,200 and some lots 

or so? 

A I don't know. 

Q Would the reduction that you're proposing in 

service availability charges at Sugarmill Woods now benefit 

or harm your affiliate company at Sugarmill Woods? 

A I don't think it would make any difference, 

because the lots in Sugarmill Woods were all prepaid by the 

developer in 1986. Most of them were. I don't know if the 

lots that -- there were some lots that weren't prepaid, but 

most of the lots were prepaid. 

Q Okay. To the extent that they are not prepaid, 

they would benefit the developer in the regard that you just 

told Commissioner Garcia, right? 

A We didn't look at Sugarmill individually when we 

developed that rate as to what we looked at. Again, we 

looked at the market study as to what would be a competitive 

rate throughout the state and throughout our service areas. 

Q Yes, sir. You say at Page 17 that -- apparently 

you say complying with the rule even at minimum contribution 

levels established in the rule would result in widely 

divergent rates ranging from zero dollars for several 

service areas to $260,636 for the Holiday Heights service 

area for residential conventional water treatment. Is that 
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true? 

A No, that was a bad number. It was an error. 

Q I'm sorry. 

A It was a mechanical calculation where the 

mechanics of the formula computed the number of ERCs to be 

less than 1. It actually came out to be .014 something, and 

so when you divide by less than 1 it became a very high 

charge. But there are many other areas or service areas 

throughout the analysis that is shown on Exhibit FLL-3 with 

charges that are very similar in cost to the example that we 

pointed out, I pointed out for Holiday Heights. 

Q Okay. But I guess my question to you, 

irrespective of the number, are you suggesting that the rule 

is faulty or that the rule is faulty only when applied to 

Southern States Utilities? 

A I'm saying like any hard and fast rule it doesn't 

always work. And this is a case of the service availability 

rule, because there are many, many situations that can occur 

that can distort the results or make the results really 

unrealistic and unusable. 

Q Well, Mr. Ludsen, wouldn't it suggest to you that 

if the rule doesn't work fairly, or is not applicable to the 

largest investor-owned water and wastewater utility in the 

State of Florida that there is something wrong with it? 

A Well, I think that it was well-intentioned. I 
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think the basic outline of having 100 percent of 

transmission and distribution lines as your minimum and 75 

percent of your plant as the maximum is a reasonable rule, 

but it doesn't always work for each of the facilities we 

have because of varying circumstances which may be that 

there is no future connections, or it may be that it's 149 

years to build out of a certain facility for a particular 

line or whatever. There is just a lot of exceptions that 

can come into play which distort the ultimate results. 

Q On Page 17, Line 9, you talk about the necessity 

for SSU remaining competitive in order to foster growth in 

your service areas, correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, are you familiar with the letter that Doctor 

Cirello wrote to the Lieutenant Governor thanking him for 

the courtesy visit they had? 

A I have certainly heard about it, and I read it 

awhile back, but -- 
Q Okay. And my question is, as I recall, Doctor 

Cirello mentioned the notion of using rate structure to 

direct growth. Is this the same type of growth, the same 

notion we are talking about here? 

A No, I don't think that. Well, in a sense I 

suppose it is, because we are saying that we have to have a 

rate that is competitive. And, in fact, I think all of our 

~ _ _ _ _ _  
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rates, we want all of our rates to be competitive with other 

utilities. 

Q I see. Let me think. Are you suggesting that one 

of the statutory responsibilities of the Commission in 

setting rates is to consider whether the ultimate rate 

fosters growth in the service area of the utility concerned? 

A I certainly think it could be one of the 

considerations, because ultimately that's what is going to 

help hold down costs and produce the economies of scale that 

will hold down cost, just like I think they need to consider 

the ability to pay and other factors, as well. 

Q Okay. I'm almost there. On Page 19, you begin 

talking about the conservation rate structure, right? 

A Yes. 

Q And at some point here you talk about the fact 

that the Commission found in your last rate case involving 

the 127 systems that the uniform rate was a conservation 

rate, right? Did you discuss that? 

A I don't recall discussing that. 

Q I'm sorry. Isn't that your belief, that uniform 

rates are conservation rates? 

A They can be. It doesn't necessarily mandate that 

they are. I think there are certain criteria you have to 

meet in order to qualify, to have the rate qualify as a 

conservation rate, and it doesn't necessarily have to be 

~~ 
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uniform. But certainly uniform rates can qualify as a 

conservation rate. 

Q Okay. Here is my reference. On Page 19, you say 

beginning at Line 9, "As Southern States has indicated that 

since the Commission approved the uniform rate structure for 

90 of our water service areas in Docket Number 920199-WS, 

the uniform rate structure approved in that docket was a 

conservation rate under the conservation rate structure 

study. And my question to you is wasn't that notion that 

uniform rates had a conservation aspect to it based solely 

on the fact that it involved a base-facility charge and a 

gallonage charge? 

A I don't believe so. I mean, Doctor Whitcomb would 

be a better person to ask on this question, but I think a 

large part of it was the fact that there is only 33  percent 

of the cost in the base charge which made it a very 

stringent -- I mean, approximately 70 percent of the cost is 

for the gallonage charge, which made it a very extreme rate, 

and definitely affected the company in terms of revenue 

stability. 

Q Okay. I will wait and ask him. Your advocacy for 

the weather normalization clause is based in part by your 

desire to shift a portion of the financial and business risk 

of your operation from your shareholders to your customers, 

isn't that correct? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A NO. 

Q Don't you say at Page 21, SSU faces an inordinate 

level of financial and business risk? 

A Yes. 

Q And isn't it your testimony that this weather 

normalization clause will alleviate of some of that? 

A Well, the weather normalization clause is designed 

to go both ways. It rebates dollars to the customer and it 

surcharges customers, and it is designed really to establish 

or to adjust consumption in accordance with the consumption 

level that was allowed in the current rates that are being 

charged to the customers. And it works both ways. 

Q Okay. On Page 22, you suggest that your proposed 

methodology is similar to the monthly adjustments under gas 

adjustment clauses. And my question to you is, isn't it 

correct that the gas adjustment clauses and the electric 

fuel adjustment clauses are markedly different from what you 

propose in that they only adjust the cost of the fuel 

involved and don't involve different levels of consumption? 

A That's correct. The fuel clause, for instance, 

for electric is designed to adjust varying fuel clauses or 

costs of fuel to a target which is established in the rates 

that were developed in the last rate case. And this is in a 

same sense the same thing, except it's geared towards 

consumption. And it does the same thing, it targets -- it 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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makes sure that the ratepayer and the company consumption -- 

makes sure that the ratepayer and the company only pay for 

consumption which is equivalent to what was included in the 

test year in the last rate case. 

Q Well, isn't it true, if you know, that here in 

Florida, for example, that if an electric utility has a fuel 

adjustment clause that it only trues up differences that may 

occur in the fuel cost during the six months involved, it 

doesn't have any increase or decrease in what revenue the 

utility may have expected, isn't that true? 

A Well, if they are collecting it through the bill, 

it affects the revenues of the company. 

Q Their base revenue? 

A Right. 

Q No. Isn't it true that it does not affect their 

base revenue as opposed to the fuel component, if you know? 

A Well, they collect it in the form of additional 

billing or refund on the bill in the form of revenues, which 

reflects the variation in the cost of fuel. It doesn't 

change the base charge, it's an adder to the base charge, 

either plus or minus, and that's the same way this would 

work. 

Q On Page 29 of your testimony, you say that -- at 
Line 13, I think it is -- that the prudence of that capacity 

determination and associated costs must be measured by the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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information and alternatives available to the utility at the 

time the determination is made. And I guess you're speaking 

there to your desire to retain higher used and useful 

calculations for systems that otherwise would have 

calculated rates that were lower, right? 

A What I'm saying is that once you establish a level 

of used and useful, how can it go down? Particularly in 

light of conservation. And that's what that does is if you 

should have conservation to avoid adding new capacity then 

you get penalized for non-used and useful. And I think that 

once you establish a level of non-used and useful, you 

should stay at that, because if it was prudent before it 

should be prudent now even though -- 
Q You're not suggesting, are you, that the 

Commission should attempt to ascertain, for example, whether 

the developer Deltona was prudent at the time they installed 

their plant at Sunny Hills, are you? 

A That's not what this is about. What this is about 

is reducing the non-used and useful percentage or used and 

useful percentage to a lower number from what was previously 

approved by this Commission when there have not been any 

additional capacity additions. 

MR. TWOMEY: I take your point. That's all I 

have. Thank you, Mr. Ludsen. 

WITNESS LUDSEN: Thank you. 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Commissioners, I'm fairly certain 

staff is not going to finish its cross examination of this 

witness. 

MS. CAPELESS: Well, certainly not within the next 

15 minutes. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: No. I don't think that is going 

to happen. What we will do is we will recall Mr. Ludsen 

sometime early next week to finish his direct with staff 

cross examination, Commissioner questions, and then redirect 

examination. With that we are adjourned for this evening. 

We will reconvene tomorrow at 9:00 o'clock. 

(Transcript continues in sequence with Volume 15.) 
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ISSUE DATE: 
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Forrest L. Ludsen 
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Please provide all documents supporting the Company's requested rate case expense m the instant docket, 
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SSU. This request includes the rate case expenses the Company is requesting with respect to the. statewide 
m e  investigation. Provide all documents which the Company believe suppom its request. 

RESPONSE: 305 

Appendix DR305-A: Analysis of Rate Case Expense and Swnmary of Invoices for the 1995 Consolidated 
Rate Case, Docket No. 950495-WS. 

Appendix DR305-B: Copies of invoices paid as of January 31,1996 for the 1995 Consolidated Rate Case, 
Docket No. 950495-WS. 

Appendix DR305-C Analysis of Rate Case Expense and Summary of Invoices for the Uniform Rate 
Investigation. Docket No. 930880-WS. 

Appendix DR305-D: Copies of invoices paid as of January 31,1996 for the Uniform Rate Investigation, 
Docket No. 930880-WS. 
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1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 

DESCRlPTlON 

BOUMRIE.TEP€SA 
BOUMRIE.TEP€SA 
BOWERIE.TEP€SA 
BOWERIE.TEFESA 
BOWERIE.TEFESA 
BOUMRIE.TEP€SA 
BOUMRIE.TEP€SA 
BOUMRIE.TERESA 
Frhgn Benelb . taxes lor pt  lime help 
T. BOUMRIE 
TBOUMRIE 
S. BEASLEY WE WY95 
A CRAWFORD W E  YW5 
C. CHILDS WE 3Y95 
C. CHILDS WE 3/12/95 
M. DIX WE 319195 
S. BEASLEY 
M. DIX 
M GREEN WE 2/19/95 
C. LAMB WE 2119l95 
C. SPECCE WE 2/19/95 
S. ACTON WE 4/16/95 
A SHEElS 4$). 4B95 
A SHEETS 3M - 3'26195 
A SHEETS WE 4/16/95 
C. URBAN WE 4/16/95 
c. URBAN. WE 4.995 
T. CIANBRONE W E  4/3W95 
c. URBAN WE 62395 
c. URBAN WE 4-3095 
TGIAMBRONE W E  57/95 
C URBAN WE 57/95 
T. CAIMBRONE W E  Y14/95 
C URBAN WE y21195 
C URBAN W E  YW95 
S. ACTON 
S. ACTON 
S. ACTON 
S ACTON 
ASHLEY SHEETS 4/17/9W95 
A SHEETS WE W 9 5  
ASHEETS WE 57/95 
A SHEETS WE Y14/95 
T. CAIMBRONE-WE 521-95 
T CAIMBRONE WE WIN95 
C URBAN WE 6/4/95 
A CLARK WE 6/4/95 
CURBANWE528495 
ACLARK WE 611-95 
c URBAN WE 611.95 
TCAIMBRONE WE €495 
A CLARK WE 6-18-95 
C URBAN W E  6-16-95 
S. ACTON 
S ACTON 
S ACTON 
S.ACTON WE 6/11/95 
S ACTON 

100 14.25 
100 551.00 
100 13.M 
100 78.38 
100 598.50 
100 76.38 
100 745.75 
100 743.38 
1 05 849.05 
245 2m.06 
245 347.66 
245 80.52 
245 65.88 
245 148.84 
245 366.00 
245 481.29 
245 287.92 
245 919.19 
245 179.a 
245 179.20 
245 179.20 
245 175.20 
245 537.20 
245 547.26 
245 577.50 
245 822.12 
245 653.73 
245 813.15 
245 836.98 
245 1,104.46 
245 943.48 
245 1.178.76 
245 1.209.36 
245 1.267.92 
245 1,208.48 
245 438.00 
245 470.66 
245 438.00 
245 438.00 
245 466.69 
245 693.36 
245 466.69 

245 834.00 
245 865.28 
245 1,416.52 
245 612.99 
245 1.32.22 
245 1.522.75 
245 1.505.MI 
245 500.40 
245 1.31M.62 
245 1.357.06 
245 602.30 
245 495.51 
245 442.1 1 
245 540.69 
245 483.16 

245 5~1.50 
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- 
PROJECT # 95RA100 ~ 

As of January, 1996 

YENQ!B 

R W A C  INTERNATIONAL INC 
ROMAC INTERNATIONAL INC 
ROMAC INTERNATIONAL INC 
R W  INTERNATIONAL INC 
ROMAC IFmRNATIONM INC 
E.D.D. INC. 
E.D.D. INC. 
E.D.D. INC. 
E.D.D. INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
ROMAC IMERNATIONAL INC 

E.D.D. INC. 
E.D.D. INC. 
E.D.D. INC. 
E.D.D. INC. 
E.D.D. INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
TOPTALEM 
TOP TALEM 

E.D.D. INC. 
E.D.D. INC. 
E.D.D. INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
MSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
TOP TALEFIT 
E.D.D. INC. 
E.D.D. INC. 
E.D.D. INC. 
E.D.D. INC. 
E.D.D. INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO ~ ~~ 

OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
THE TEWS COMPANY 

E.D.D. INC. 
E.D.D. INC. 
E.D.D. INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 

m m  

6 1995 
6 1995 
6 1995 
6 1995 
6 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
6 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
i o  1995 
10 1995 
10 1995 
10 1995 
10 1995 
10 1995 
10 1995 
10 1995 
IO 1995 
10 1995 
10 1995 
i o  1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 

PAGE - 
DESCRlPTlON 

A SHEETS W E  9 1 0 5  
A SHEETS W E  y28195 
ASHEETS, W E  S'4/S5 
A SHEETS W E  W 1 M  
ASHEETS WE VI8195 
C URBAN W E  &25-95 
c URBAN W E  712 87/9 
CURBANW/E7-1€-95-- 
c URBAN W E  7-23-95 
S. ACTON 
S. ACTON 
S ACTON 
S. ACTON. 0. BLAGA. D. FIFE 
A SHEETS W E  6/25/95 
SYS.I-INW1142&RCLS FWPROJ # 
C URBAN W E  7/30/95 
c URBAN W E  8-695 
c URBAN W E  82c-95 
c URBAN W E  813-95 
c URBAN W E  8125195 
S ACTONSl BLAGA 
S ACTON 
S MCDONNELL 
S ACTON 
K MARSHALL W E  8/18/95 
R HODGEMERE. K MARSHELL 
E.D.D.. Inc. lnwim #I4231 8 
Kew Services. Irc. Invoices 
C URBAN W E  9/3/95 
C UREAL WE WW95 
C URBAN W E  9/1705 
S ACTON 
S ACTON. D CARTIER 
S ACTON 
S ACTON 
S ACTON-9/17/95 
N COOK WE &%I 
N COOK W E  8/27/95 
N COOK WE 9/3/95 
N COOK WE 9/10 
K MARSHALL. W E  8/25/95 
c. URBAN W E  424-95 
c. URBAN W E  10.1-95 
C URBAN W E  10/22/95 
C URBAN WE 1WlY95 
C URBAN WE 10/8/95 
S. ACTON 
S ACTON 
S ACTON 
S.ACTON 
J TUCKER WE 9/24/95 
D RIGGINS WE 9/24/95 
J BR0TSCH.S CHARLES,WIE 1W11 
Okten Stalling Sew.lnv.#2368 
C URBAN WE 10/29/95 
C URBAN WE 11/545 
C URBAN WE 11/12/95 
S ACTON 

17 6 OF -- 

245 577.50 
245 627.88 
245 463.34 
245 57246 
245 577.50 
245 713.16 
245 1.386.72 
245 77259 
245 544.78 

245 626.95 
245 295.65 
245 628.28 
245 496.91 
245 515.25 
245 866.70 
245 79240 
245 78250 
245 926.14 
245 792.40 
245 736.40 
245 807.68 
245 361.05 
245 506.41 
245 454.25 
245 218.50 
245 844.43 
245 510.04 
245 792.40 
245 633.92 
245 792.40 
245 1.096.44 
245 654.27 
245 380.51 
245 405.15 
245 503.72 
245 528.00 
245 528.00 
245 528.00 
245 422.40 
245 197.80 
245 792.40 
245 792.40 
245 693.35 
245 624.02 
245 435.82 
245 €47.48 
245 369.56 
245 438.00 
245 438.00 
245 323.80 
245 257.99 
245 71.40 
245 1,507.91 
245 792.40 
245 792.40 
245 782.69 
245 438.00 

245 774.82 

5 



KELLY SERVlCES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTENOFORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTEN Of ORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANM) 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANW 
OLSTEN OF ORLANW 
THE TEWS COMPANY 
THE TEWS COMPANY 
THETEWS COMPANY 

KELLY SERVICES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
KELLY SERVICES INC. 
OLSTEN OF ORLANDO 
OLSTEN OF ORLANW 
OLSTEN STAFFING SERVICES INC 
OLSTEN STAFFING SERVICES INC 
THE TEWS COMPANY 
THE TEWS COMPANY 
THE TEWS COMPANY 
TOPTALEW 
ADELE SOLIS 
SUPERIOR WATER LIGHT a POWER 
SUPERIOR WATER LIGHT a POWER 
Bo8 EMRED 
SUPEROR WATER LIGHT a POWER 
OLSTEN STAFFING SERVICES hC 
OLSTEN STAFFING SERVICES hC 
OLSTEN STAFFING SERVICES hC 
OLSTEN STAFFING SERVICES INC 
OLSTEN STAFFING SERVICES INC 
OLSTEN STAFFING SERVICES INC 
OLSTEN STAFFING SERVICES INC 
JADE TECH INC. 
PRICE WATERWUSE 

DONNA HENR'Y 
TOW ISAACS 

APPENDIX @305 - 

11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1595 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1595 
11 1995 
11 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1%- 
12 1995 
8 1995 
12 1994 
2 1995 
3 1995 
9 1995 
1 1996 
1 1996 
1 19% 
1 1996 
1 1996 
1 1996 
1 1996 
6 1995 
11 1995 

S ACTON 
S ACTON 
S ACTON 
s WILLIAMS 
C ALLEN W E  1 W 9 5  
N COOK W E  10/22195 
IBAlLEYWE10129/95 - 
S CRAWFORD W/E 10129/95 
NCOOKWEIM9mS 
CALLENWEllmY95 
M B E W  W E  1 1 M 5  
S WILLIAMS W E  10!29/95 
C A U E N W E I O  
C ALLEN W E  11/12/95 
MBEASLEYWE11/12 
NCOOK W E  11/05 
N COOK W E  11/12 
P FREIMANN W N l a I r )  
L HICKS W E  I O  
C MCNEIL W/E 11/12 
BRIAN E. ISAACS WE1012995 
J BROTSCH WE 1 W 9 5  
BEDOUARDWElI/Y95 
OLsten stall ,124915.2W2 247 
E D D  #15-014,071.122215263 
Journal Entry horn WL 2ooo 
S ACTON 
S ACTON 
S ACTON WE 12/3/95 
S ACTON 
NCOOK WE 11/19/95 
N COOK W E  11/26/95 
N COOK W E  12/W95 
N COOK WE 1'2f10 
B ISAACS WE 12/w95 
B ISAACS WE 12/10/95 
J BROTSCH W E  1W29 

SAS PROGRAMMER SERVICE 
J MCDONALD a N PIOVESAN 

R EMRED SEPT a OCT 
wv a DEC 
UNCLASSIFIED COST 
JAN-MAR 
C ALLEN W E  11/19/95 
C MCNEIL W E  11/19/95 
NCOOKW/E12/17/95 
N COOK-WE 12/24/95 
NCOOKWE12/31/95 
N COOK WE 111/96 
N COOK WE 1/14/96 
PROGRAMMING SUPPORT-95RATE CAS 
PROF SERVICES 

TOTAL - TEMPORARY 

245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
150 
150 
150 
150 
150 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
245 
150 
150 

HELP 

631.05 
614.62 
569.44 
250.09 
168.48 
431.x) 
84.24 
84.24 

221.73 
226.40 
313.27 
84.24 

252.72 
376.45 
184.28 
215.60 
204.82 
168.48 
19.95 
236.93 
87.31 

153.00 
318.75 

1.W.52 
(8.850.15) 
(3,684.67) 
454.43 
262.80 
438.00 
438.00 
210.21 
129.36 
215.60 
207.51 
18.38 
13.79 
81.60 

485.20 
192.50 

12.619.42 
11.285.85 
1,500.00 

18.914.13 
336.96 
373.82 
200.78 
196.73 
172.49 
361.13 
41234 

2,100.00 
2.241 .W 

127.992.76 

4 1995 EXPENSEREPORT 160 4.26 
7 1595 EXPENSE REPORT 6'30195 160 36.20 
7 1995 RECLASSADVANCEJ HARRIS 160 17.95 
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- 
PROJECT # 95RA100 
As of January, 1996 

BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG 
J & J M€lRJ MOVING 
SHARON BAU 
TONY EMCS 
BRIAN P. ARMSTROffi 
BRIAN P. ARMSTROffi 
DONNA HENRY 
JUDY L SWEAT 

BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG 
DONNA HENRY 
FORREST L. LUDSEN 
MATIHEW J. FElL 
BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG 
DEIDRA R H O A D S P W  CASH 
DEIDRA RHOADSPETW CASH 
DONNA HENRY 
MASTERCARDNISA 

BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG 
BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG 
DONNA HENRY 

BRIAN ARMSTRONG 
CHARLES M. BLISS 
JULIE MACLANE 
MONICA SMKHERMAN 
TRACY SMITH 

MASTERCARD 
TONY WACS 

RADESON HOTELTALLAHASSEE 
RADISSON HOTELTALLAHASSEE 
RADISSON HOTELTALLAHASSEE 
RADISSON HOTELTALLAHASSEE 
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE 

MASTERCARD 
TRACY SMKH 
TRACY SMKH 

J & J METRO MOVING 
MASTERCARD 
M ASTERCARDNIS A 
MASTERCARDNIS A 
MASTERCARDNIS A 
MASTERCARDNIS A 

M J H ~  

8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
i o  1995 
i o  1995 
10 1995 
10 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 
1 1996 
1 1996 
1 1996 
1 1996 
1 1996 

1.1 1994 
7 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
10 1995 
i o  1995 
i o  1995 
10 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 

PAGE x OF I f  

DESCRlPTlON 

EXPENSE REPORT 
MOVING EXPENSE-% RATE FILING 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
WENSEREPORT - 
EXPENSE REPORT 
W T = W  
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSEREPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSEREPORT 
PETTY CASH 
P W  CASH 
W E N S E  REPORT 
c BLISS 
K Teasby-MC 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE 
8. ARMSTRONG 
M. FElL 
B. W r o n g  
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSEREPORT 

Dale Lock 
T SMKH 
EXPENSE REPORT W 9 5  
RECLASS ADVANCEJ HARRIS 
J ClREUO 
B ARMSTRONG 
F LUDSEN 
T ISMCS 
J WILSON 
Brian Amslrong 
K a r l a T d y  
Wm W r o n g  
Brian W r o n g  
Fon& Ludsen 
F o n d  Ludsen 
J SWEAT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
Forre4 Ludsen 
TRANSPORT RATE FILING 
G MORSE 
F LUDSEN 
F LUDSEN 
M FElL 
C BLSS 

160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 
160 

195 
195 
195 
195 
195 
195 
195 
195 
1 95 
195 
195 
195 
195 
195 
195 
195 
195 
195 
195 
195 
195 
1 95 
195 
195 
195 

66.25 
916.90 

7.50 
94.49 
37.60 
34.10 
13.92 
9.80 

27.84 
95.80 
8.46 

43.00 
82.50 
26.10 

. 12.15 
4.75 

21.30 
87.81 
a 1 9  

153.60 
63.00 
4.26 

16.17 
25.34 
37.90 
26.10 
9.10 

111.10 
114.60 
92.10 

2,324.14 

450.00 
47.52 
85.80 
6264 

126.50 
126.50 
126.50 
126.50 
126.50 
227.46 
606.67 
420.00 
988.48 
4M.W 
297.w 
97.90 
225 

554.10 
849.35 

1.1 18.30 
31.80 

589.06 
127.00 
33.55 
61.04 



- 
PROJECT # 95RA100 
As of January, 1996 

BR!AN ARMSTRONG 
FORREST L LUDSEN 
FORREST L LUDSEN 
FORREST L. LUDSEN 
IDA ROBERTS 

MASTERCARD 
MASTERCARD 
MASTERCARD 

MASTERCARD 
MASTERCARD 
BILL YOCUMIPETW CASH CUSTODIA 
DEBRA BUCKELPETPI CASH CUST. 
DOUG LOVELVPElN CASH CUSTODI 
GILBERT L. COMPTON 
JUDY KIMBALL 
MASTERCARD 
MASTERCARD 
TOM POUNDPETPI CASH CUSTODIAN 
BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG 
MRRESTLLUDSEN 
JANET LISBINSKI.PETPI CASH 
LORRAINE TESTAPETTY CASH 
MASTERCARD 
MASTERCARD 
MASTERCARD 
TONY ISAACS 
VICKY STARMWPETPI CASH 

BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG 
DEIDRA RHOADSPEllY CASH 
DEIDPA RHOADSPETPI CASH 
JEFFREY WILSON 
MASTERCARD 
MASTERCARD 

BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG 
DONNA HENRY 
JUDY L. SWEAT 
MASTERCARD 
MAllHEW J. FElL 

MIn 

11 
1 1  
1 1  
12 
12 12 

12 
12 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

3 
4 
4 
4 
5 
5 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 

m 

1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1 995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1996 
1996 
1996 
1996 
1996 

1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995' 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 

II W APPENDIX L n U  1.2 

PAGE 4 o F / 7  

OESCRlPTlON 

M. FehMC 
calbs canecho 
M. Fel 
E. ARMSTRONG 
F LUDSEN 
T. SMITH 
E. Amrstmng - 
B. Amrstmng 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 

F. LUDSEN 
F. LUDSEN 
E. ARMSTHONG 
Brian AnmTrong 
M. BENClNl 
F. LUDSEN 
PETTY CASH 
PETPI CASH 
UNCLASSIFIED COST 
PETTY CASH 
EXPENSE REPORT 
J KIMBALL 
S.VIERIMA EXPENSE REPORT 
PETPI CASH 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
P E l N  CASH 
PETW CASH 
M BENClNl 
K SHOFTER 
E. ARMSTRONG 
EXPENSE REPORT 6PJW95 
P E l N  CASH FUND 
Brian Amslrong 
Forresl Ludsen 
Fornest Ludsen 
Me1 Fisher 
RECLASS ADVANCEJ HARRIS 
EXPENSE REPORT 
PE l lY  CASH FUND 
PETTY CASH FUND 
EXPENSE REPORT 
T SMrH 
KSHOFTER 
RECLASS FROM TGI 
MC-F. LUDSEN 
MC-E. ARMSTRONG 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSEREPOM 
K SHOFTER 
EXPENSE REPOM 

195 79.92 
195 108.11 
195 233.21 
195 558.83 
195 494.14 
195 75.21 
1 95 811.67 
195 300.00 
1 95 405.00 
195 26.00 
195 39200 
195 405w 
195 797.w 

l&,JaS.Sl 

200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
2w 
200 
200 
200 
200 
250 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 
200 

113.92 
17.91 
32.33 
20.97 
126.90 
31.16 
3.58 
9.31 
19.53 
12.04 
26.30 
53.20 
54.45 
24.93 
13.85 
23.75 
19.35 
3.47 
25.25 
198.99 
148.04 
84.83 
40.80 
97.70 
38.96 
75.04 
104.61 
115.17 
4.76 
4.47 
27.47 
67.96 
14.35 
176.32 
33.27 
(37.11) 

37.25 
6.69 
14.88 

9.43 

(59.47) 

6~1.29 



- 
PROJECT I 95RA100 
As of January, 7996 

BRIAN P. ARMSTWIG 
DEIDRA RHOADSF€llY CASH 
DEIDRA RHOADSF€llY CASH 
WNNA HENRY 
JAN SPRYPETTY CASH 
MASTERCARD 
MAllHEW J. FEIL 
TRACY SMITH 

MASTERCARD 
MASTERCARD 
MASTERCARDNIS A 
MMERCAPDNISA 

BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG 
DONNA HENRY 

BRIAN ARMSTRONG 
IDA ROBERTS 
JUDY KIMBALL 
MONICA SMrrtiERMAN 

MASTERCARD 
KENNETH GENE JARVIS 
COLAMCO 
COLAMCO 
OFFICE DEPOT INC. 
OFFICE DEPOT INC. 
OFFICE DEPOT INC. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
OFFICE DEPOT INC. 
OFFICE DEPOT INC. 
OFFICE DEPOT INC. 
OFFICE DEPOT INC. 
M E  SMmH WILSON COMPANY 
AA CASEY COMPANY 
AA. CASEY COMPANY 
COLAMCO 
DATA COMM WAREHOUSE 

MJH 

9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
10 
10 
10 
i o  
10 
i o  
i o  
i o  
i o  
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
12 12 

12 12 

12 
12 
1 
1 
1 
1 

11 
2 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
6 
6 
6 
6 

1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1996 
1996 
1996 
1996 

Judy Sweat 
Brian Amrrtrong 
W T W  
B k l l  AmElrong 
Manhew Fed 
EXPENSE REPORT 
P E l T  CASH 
P r n  CASH 
EXPENSE REPORT 
P m  CASH 
K SHOFER 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 
Fon& Ludsen 
JUDY SWEAT 
G MORSE 
F LUDSEN 
M FEIL 
C. Carnacho-MC 
K Teasby-MC 
M. FeiCMC 
W s  C m c h o  
8. Anmtrong 
C. Camacho 
M. Feil 
F LUDSEN 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSE 
8. ARMSTRONG 
M. FEIL 
T. SMITH 
B. Anmtrong 
EXPENSE REPORT 
EXPENSEREPORT 
EXPENSEREPORT 
EXPENSE REPORT 

TOTAL. TRAVEL 

1994 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 

200 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 

K SHOFTER 
EXPENSE REPORT 
OVERCHARGE ON TAX 
PAPER 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
TONER FOR COPIER 
MlSC OFFICE SUPPLIES 
INDEX - STAB 
GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 
GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 
COW PAPER 
SCREW POSTS 
SCREWPOSTS 
FORMATIED DISC 
SURGESUPPRESSORS 

m 
m 
m 
200 
200 
200 
200 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
200 
200 
200 
200 
2 w  
200 
200 
200 
m 
m 
200 
200 
m 
m 
m 
m 

3.11 
3724 

134.32 
51.52 
35.08 
6.00 

16.00 
85.59 
3.17 

30.00 
370.94 

15.68 
16.95 

144.89 
25.76 

12231 
137.44 
26.16 
16.05 
25.05 
81.12 
94.57 
38.81 
z.19 
37.50 
64.11 
9.11 
7.33 

34.12 
36.90 
98.16 
52.21 
29.38 
15.29 
37.67 
5.22 

4,542.45 

19,255.10 

145 15.00 
140 18.69 
140 (209.52) 
140 22.418.64 
140 218.40 
140 303.24 
140 3W.70 
140 383.97 
140 6278 
140 236.33 
140 1.153.50 
140 133.86 
140 1.305.92 
140 244.00 
140 824.15 
140 39.75 
140 56.95 
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APPENDIX - 

PROJECT # 95RA100 
As of January, 1996 

EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
OFFICE DEPOT INC. 
OFFICE DEPOT INC. 
WALLACE COMFWER SERVICES INC. 
WALLACE COMFUERSERVICESHC. 
AA CAW COMPANY 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
DEIDRA M A D S  
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
OFFICE DEPOT INC. 
OFFICE DEPOT INC. 
P.KG.'S 
VICKY STARZYWPETTY CASH 
DEIDRA R H D A D S P W  CASH 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
FORMS &SUPPLIES UNLIMTED.INC 
TACO METALS INC 
THE SMITH WILSON COMPANY 
THE SMITH WILSON COMPANY 
THE SMITH WILSON COMPANY 
CHUCK WOODPETTY CASH 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
FORMS 8 SUPPLIES UNLIMiTED.INC 
OFFICE DEPOT INC. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
OFFlCE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT INC. 
THE SMITH WlLSOh COMPANY 
R E  SMITH WILSON COMPAhY 
W E  SMITH WILSON COMPANY 

A A  CASEYCOMPANY 
COLAMCO 
EASTMAN KODAK CO 
MASTERCARD 
OFFICE DEPOT 
COLAMCO 
COLAMCO 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
OFFICE DEPOT INC. 
OFFICE DEPOT INC. 
M E  SMITH WILSON COMPANY 
CHARLES M. BLISS 
AA CASEY 
COLAMCO 
COLAMCO 
COLAMCO 

6 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
9 
9 
9 
9 
10 
10 
10 
10 
10 
10 10 

10 
11 
1 1  
1 1  
11 
1 1  
11 
1 1  
1 1  
12 
12 
12 
12 
12 
12 
12 
1 

1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1 995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1 995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1996 

I /  OF- PAGE - 
OESCRlPTlON 

TONER 
DEVELOPER 
RONER 
MlSC OFFICE SUPPLIES 
CREDIT TO INV 657995 
PRlEmR RlseONS 
FREIGHT s 

SCREW POSTS 
CERTIFICATE'STAMP' 
CERTIFICATE'STAMP' 
P € T f  CASH FUND 
COLLATED TABS 
COPIER LABELSHEET 
COPIER LABEL SHEET 
BOXES 
PETTY CASH FUND 
PETTY CASH FUND 
TONER 
DEVELOPER 
DEVELOPER 
TONER 
LABELS 
C m I N G  CHARGES 
PAPER 
PAPER 
PAPER 
PETTY CASH 
TONER 
LABELSRATE CASE 
TAPE. LABELS 
TONER 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
PROJECTION LAMP 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
PAPER 
PAPER 
PAPER 
C. Camach&K 
C. Carnacho 
K Sholler 
SCREWPOSTS 
3 HOLE PAPER 
TONER 
G MORSE 
MlSC SUPPLIES 
PAPER 

TONER 
TONER 

COPY PAPERGENERAL a R A ~  

APPT BOOKS,COFY PAPER 
MlSC SUPPLIES 
PAPER 
EXPENSEREPOKI 

1 1996 SCREWPOSTS, EXTENDERS 
1 15% CUTSHEET 
1 1 5 %  PAPER 
1 1 5 %  COWPAPER 

140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
1 40 
1 40 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 

E CASE 140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 

418.97 
219.34 
424.97 
293.90 

411.17 
5.05 

(1 ,095.79) 

67268 
15.90 
15.90 
10.15 
178.90 
34.23 
34.23 
42.80 
52.97 
10.15 
21248 
219.34 
245.34 
575.96 
Mi .a4 
177.22 
692.18 
581.43 
110.75 
56.52 
427.97 
654.23 
47.04 
424.97 
171.33 
419.38 
80.52 
15.84 
276.87 
110.75 
304.56 
74.18 
13.19 
38.02 

1.M16.27 
1.693.68 
383.97 
58.75 
203.91 

2210.10 
1.528.52 
418.97 
427.97 
28.56 
25.39 
276.87 
265.06 

140 499.70 
140 347.50 
140 928.82 
140 368.35 
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PROJECT t 95RA100 
As of January, 1996 

EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
THE SMm WILSON COWANY 

Minnesota Power 
Mmnesota Power 
Minnesota Power 
Minnesota Power 
Minnesota Power 
Mimnssota Power 
Minnesota Power 
Miinemla Power 
Mmnesota Power 
Mimnesola Power 

COPY SHOPPEiLIABCOCK SYSTEMS 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMIN SRVCS 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 

BAIES PRINTING INC. 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
FIRST IMAGE MGMT.CO. 
ASAP.  QUICK-PRINT OF APOPKA 
BAIES PRINTING INC 
BAIES PRINTlNG INC. 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
BAIE'S PRINTING INC. 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
LABAR DATA INC. 
LABAR DATA. INC. 
MERCURY PRINTERS 
MERCURY PRINTERS 
MERCURY PRIMERS 
MIRACLE COPY & PRINTING CENTER 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 

APPENDIX Uii5G.5 - r~ 

I1 PAGE 12 OF 

DESCRlPTlON 

1 1996 TONERCARTRIDGE 
1 1996 TONER 
1 1996 TONER 
1 1996 PAPER 

140 
140 
140 
140 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

4 1995 OFFlCE SVcsIlABS 6 R  RATE CASE 
6 1995 SSU RATE CASE.TABS 6 COPIES 
7 1995 SSU RATE CASE.TABS & COPIES 
7 1995 SSU RATE CASE-TABS &COPIES 

150 
150 
150 
150 

8 1995 SSU RATE CASE-TABS &COPIES 150 
9 1995 SSU RATE CASE-TABS 8 COPIES 150 
9 1995 SSU RATE CASE-TABS & COPIES 150 
11 1995 SSURATECASE-TABS8COPlES 150 
12 1995 SSURATECASE-TABS8COPlES 150 
1 1996 SSU RATE CASE-TABS & COPIES 150 

MP OFFICE SUPPLIES 

3 1995 
5 1995 
5 1995 
6 1995 
6 1995 
6 1995 
6 1995 
6 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 

TOTAL . ALL OFFICE SUPPLIES 

RATE CSMAT & SUPP-OFC PRINTNG 
RATE CASE STATIONARY 
COPIES (BOOKS) 
COVERS 
COVERS 
IMPRINT COVERS 
COVER IMPRINTS 
COVERS 
Miracle Ccpy & Prhting ti32592 
ENVELOPES. LEl lER HEAD 
COVERS 
COVERS 
TABSRATES FILING 
COPYING 
FISCHE FRAMES 
RATE COPIES 
COVERS 
COVERS 
COVER IMPRINTS 
COVERS 
ENVELOPES 
CUST HEARING NOTICE 
TABWCOVERS 
SETS.TABS 
COPIES 
COPIES 
BLANK LETTERHEAD-STOCK 
LETTERHEAD-RATE CASE 

8 1995 B M K  STOCK FOR LETERHEAD 
6 1995 COPIES 
8 1995 COPIES 
8 1995 COPIES 
8 1995 COPIES 
8 1995 COPIES 
8 1995 COPY 
8 1995 COPIES 

135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
150 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
1 35 

383.97 
194.30 
418.97 
349.27 

48.24292 

188.86 
2.683.40 
2.71289 

539.48 
251.00 

1.28214 
361.30 

2.w4.89 
388.90 
622.15 

11,065.01 

59,307.93 

11.71 
2.067.00 

51.27 
29.64 
22.26 
51.94 

163.24 
14.84 

356.16 
5.181.81 
200.34 
76.32 
4.82 

2,691.24 
m.84 
370.92 
127.20 
63.60 

410.22 
124.02 

2.809.00 
781.75 
43506 
187.25 
310.24 
465.37 
114.48 
291.50 
30.74 

351.25 
2.270.52 
1,912.61 
2,03361 
1,220.33 

704.89 
1,072.59 

11 



APPENDIX I>UG2 -/-I - 
PROJECT X 95RAlOO 
As of January, 1996 

SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRlNTffi 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
ASAP.  QUICK-PRINT OF APOPKA 
AS.AP. QUICK-PRINT OF APOPKA 
AS.AP. QUICK-PRINT OF APOPKA 
AS.AP. QUICK-PRINT OF AFOPKA 
ASAP. QUICK-PRINT OF APOPKA 
BAIES PRlNnNG INC. 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMIN SRVCS 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
AS.AP. QUICK-PRINT OF APOPKA 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
BAIE'S PRlNnNG INC. 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
CENTRAL FLORIDA MAIL SERVICE 
JAN SPRYIPETM CASH 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMIN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMIN SRVCS 
KINKOS PRINTING 
KINKOS PRINTING 
MIKE QUIGLEYPETM CASH CUSTOD 
MIRACLE COPY 8 PRINTING CENTER 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
BAIES PRINTING INC. 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMlN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMIN SRVCS 

MItl 

8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
10 
10 
i o  
i o  
i o  
i o  
i o  
i o  
i o  
i o  
10 
10 
i o  
10 
10 
i o  
i o  
i o  
1 1  
11 
1 1  
1 1  

m 

1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
IS95 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COVERS 
1995 RATELETERS 
1995 RATE L€ITERS 
1995 EXPENSE REPORT 
1995 RATE CASE COPIES 
1995 RATE CASE COPIES 
1995 RATECASE PRINTING 
1995 RATECASE PRINTING 
1995 RATE CASE PRINTING 
1995 COPIES-INTEROGROCUMENTS 
1995 COPIES-RATE CASE DOCUMENTS 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 COPIES 
1995 NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS 
1995 AUGUSTUSAGE 
1995 MAYUSAGE 
1995 JULY USAGE 
1995 JUM USAGE 
1995 RATCOPIES 
1995 COVERS 
1995 COVERS 
1995 COVER IMPRINTS 
1995 CUSTOMER NOTICES 
1995 PETMCASH 
1995 COPIESRATE CASE 
1995 COPIESRATE CASE 
1995 COPIESRATE CASE 
1995 COPIESRATE CASE 
1995 COPIESRATE CASE 
1995 COPIES-RATE CASE(1130RDR COMP) 
1995 CREDllTO INV E4003307954 
1995 COPIESINTERIM RATES PROPOSAL 
1995 O K  DISCOVERY COPIES 
1995 cowcffis 
1995 PElTYCASH 
1995 COPY IMPRESSIONS-CUSTOMER NOTI 
1995 COVERS 
1995 COVERS 
1995 1995 RATES PRINTING 
1995 95 RATESPRINTING 

12 

135 1,04278 
135 221.94 
135 2369.74 
135 2.710.63 
135 2184.02 
135 2561.81 
135 1.287.90 
135 1.58237 
135 7.668.68 
135 6.237.36 
135 2.716.57 
135 2.571.35 
135 19470 
135 547.w 
135 66.78 
135 388.88 
135 208.35 
135 36252 
135 1,344.61 
135 4.968.75 
135 4.50 
135 706.31 
135 1,699.91 
135 307.48 
1 35 51 1.46 
135 190.55 
135 581.57 
135 96.04 
135 1,853.73 
135 2.374.72 
135 372.06 
135 20,391 .75 
135 1.806.13 
135 1,39269 
135 2.250.03 
135 2.267.97 
135 358.83 
135 257.58 
135 1.749.W 
135 343.44 
135 1.348.60 
135 2.85 
135 1 .I 83.82 
135 735.15 
135 355.66 
135 1,001.07 
135 480.49 
135 799.14 

135 1.31 6.1 0 
135 582.08 
135 575.40 
135 56.95 
135 6,804.14 
135 139.92 
135 12.72 
135 318.60 
135 393.42 

135 (564.35) 



- 
PROJECT # 95RA100 
As of January, 1996 

KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMIN SRVCS 
KINKOS CUSTOMER M M l N  SRVCS 
KINKO'S CLFlOMER ADMIN SRVCS 
W A N  KODAK CO 

ATLANTIC ENVELOPE CO. 
ATLANTIC ENVELOPE CO. 
ATLANTIC ENVELOPE CO. 
KINKOS CUSTOMER ADMIN SRVCS 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
ATLANTIC ENVELOPE CO. 
ATLANTIC ENVELOPE CO. 

EASTMAN KODAKCO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KOCAKCO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
AMERl TEK ORLANDO, INC. 
AMERl TEK ORLANDO, INC. 
W E R l  TEKORLANDO. INC. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 

AMEREK ORLANDO, INC. 
EASTMAN KODAK CO. 
AMEREK ORLANDO. INC. 
AMERREK ORLANDO, INC. 

MJn 

11 
11 
11 
11 
12 12 

12 12 

12 12 

12 12 

12 12 

12 12 

12 

12 
12 
12 
12 

12 
12 

12 
12 
12 
12 
12 
1 
1 

6 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
9 
9 
9 
9 
11 
11 
11 
11 
12 
12 
1 
1 
1 

m 

I995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
I995 
1995 
I995 
I995 
I995 
I995 
I995 
1995 
I995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
t 995 
1995 
1995 
1996 
1996 

1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1935 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1996 
1996 
1996 

APPENDIX ?)L3UF - A  

PAGE OF r7 

DESCRlPTlON 

TABS FOR RATE BOOKS 
PRlNnNGDlSCOVERY 
PAINTINGDISCOVERY 
SEPTEMBERUSAGE 
Journal EntFlhomGR m 
Journal En& horn GR 2wo 
ENVELOPES - - 
ENVELOPES 
ENVELOPES 
SUPPLEMENT NOTICES 
COPYING 
COPYING 
COPYING 
COPYING 
COPYING 
COPYING 
COPYING 
COPYING 
COPYING 
COPYING 
COPYING 
COPYING 
COPYING 
COPYING 
COPYING 
COPYING 
PRlNnNG 
IMAGE CHARGESOCTOBER 
ENVELOPES 
ENVELOPES 

SERVICE CALL FOR COPIER 
SERVICE CALLS 
SERVICE CALL 
SERVICE CAI L 
SERVICE CALL-COPIEH 
SERVICE CALLCOPIER 
COPIER MAINT 
SERVICE CALL 
SERVICE CALL 
SERVICE CALL 
SERVICE CALL 
SRN A3365410050 
SR A3365410050 
SR A3365410049 
SERVICE CALL 
Journal Entry fmrn GI1 2wo - Svc Call 
MAINT AGREEMENT 
NOVEMBER-USAGE CHARGES 
M A I N  AGREEMENT 

!a? 

135 
135 
135 
210 
135 
135 
I35 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
135 
210 
135 

Abw.ta 

155.15 
216.91 
31244 

2,530.80 
(15.655.55) 

4.10 
1,371.11 
738.29 

2,004.01 
474.12 

6,805.42 
6,865.84 
7.49208 
6.805.42 
4.464.72 
2.348.11 
2.136.96 
2.255.68 
2.152.22 
2.215.62 
6.925.62 
6,785.06 
7.049.00 
6.565.25 
7.23450 
3,720.W 

10,740.96 
3.437.14 
1.318.38 

135 1.054.70 
PRlNTIhG 220,053.55 

250 339.20 
21 0 339.20 
210 121.93 
21 0 593.W 
21 0 254.40 
21 0 1.017.W 
21 0 339.20 
21 0 373.12 
21 0 243.60 
21 0 339.20 
21 0 339.20 
210 2,326.17 
210 2.326.17 
210 2.326.17 
210 243.60 
210 339.20 
210 2,528.10 
210 2.851.26 
21 0 2.205.33 

MAIM AGREEMENT 210 2.275.32 
AOOITIONAL PRINTING 21,724.94 

TOTAL -ALL PRINTING 

13 
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W J ~  - n  APPENDIX - 
PROJECT X 95RA100 
As of January, 1996 

CORNERSTONE BUSINESS SUPPLY IN 
CORNERSTONE BUSINESS SUPPLY IN 
DOUG LOVEWPETTY CASHCUSTODI 
CORNRSTONE BUSINESS SUPPLY IN 
T R W L E  REPROGRAPHICS INC 

TRIANGLE REPROGRAPHCS INC 
TRIANGLE REPROGRAPHICS INC 
C E W  LAMINATING 
TRIANGLE REPROGRAPHICS INC 
WINTER PARK BLUEPRINT INC 
WINTER PARK BLUEPRINT INC 
CADD DEVELOPMENT 
CEFmUL LAMINATING 
TRIANGLE REPROGRAPHICS INC 
T R I M L E  REPROGRAPHICS INC 
TRIANGLE REPROGRAPHICS INC 
TRIANGLE REPROGRAPHICS NC 
TRIANGLE REPROGRAPHICS IkC 
TRlAhGLE REPROGRAPHICS INC 
TECHNICAL & SCIENTIFIC APP 
TECHNICAL & SCIENTIFIC APP 
TECHNtCAL8 SCIENTIFIC APP 
TEChNlCAL 8 SCIENTIFIC APP 
TRIANGLE REPROGRAPHICS INC 
TRIANGLE REPROGRAPHICS INC 
CEFmUL LAMINATING 
CEFm(AL LAMINATING 

CORNERSTONE EdSINESS SUPPLY IN 
TRIANGLE FEPROGRAPhlCS IhC 

TECHNICAL a SCIENTIFIC APP 

ADD INC PUBLICATIONS 
ADD INC PUBLICATIONS 
CAPE PUELiCATlONS INC 
CmtUS COUNW ChRONtCLE 
DAILY NEWS 
FORT MYERS NEWS-PRESS 
NAPLES DAILY NEWS 
NEWSJWRkAL CORWRATlOFr 
CCALA STAR BAhNER 
SENTINEL COMMUNICATIONS 
SENTINEL COMMUNlCATlOhS 
SENTINEL COMMUNrCATIONS 
ST AUGUSTINE RECORD 
SUN HERALD 
THE DAILY COMMERCIAL 
THE NEWSSUN 
THE STUART NEWS 
THE TRIBUNE 
THOMAS E. OAKES 
TIMES PUBLISHING COMPANY 
FLORIDA TIMES UNION 
CHIPLEY NEWSPAPERS INC. 
ADD INC PUBLICATIONS 

2 
6 
5 
6 
3 
4 
4 
4 
4 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
8 
8 
8 
8 
8 
9 
11 
1 

7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
7 
8 
9 

1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1996' 

1535 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 

DESCRlPTlON 

RATE CASE DRAWINGS 
BLUEPRINTS 
2 MAPS FOR RATE CASECELISS 
BLUEPRINTS 
PLOTIER BOND & INKJET COLOR Bo 
T k $ e  Rspasrapha 063084 
m w k a n R e p c q d p h r s 2 W 4  
INKCARTRIDGE 
PLOTIER BOND 
COVERS FOR RATE CASE MAPS 
BLACK INK CARTRIDGE 
PRESENTATION BOND, INK CART 
SUPPLIESPRINT CART 
CONSULTING FOR AUTCCADD 
COVERS 
BLK INK CARTRIDGE 
PLOTIER BOND 
INK CARTRIDGE 
CARTRIDGE PAPER 
BOND PAPER RETURN CREDil 
INKCARTRIDGES 
DESIGN JET PRINTER RENTAL 
DESIGN JET PRINTER RENTAL 
JET PRINTER RENTAL 
SHIPPING CHARGES 
ELK INK CARTRIDGE 
INK CARTRIDGE 
COVERS 

135 
135 
135 
135 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
150 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
140 
155 
155 
155 
155 
140 
140 
140 

35.31 
10.33 
5.03 

44.94 
190.80 
68.24 
50.28 

264.63 
103.88 
120.08 
190.48 

3.138.86 
95.24 

190.00 
7208 
90.47 

720.41 
542.88 
373.39 

(278.14) 
120.64 

1.958.64 
1,600.00 
1.6w.00 

279.40 
120.64 
120.64 
43.25 

106.53 
279.40 

14.26 

COVERS 1 40 
SHIPPING CHARGES 155 
BLUEPRINTSJEROX MLLIUM 140 
MAT & SUPPS- OFFICE PRINTING 135 1.423.05 

TOTAL. MAPS 13,695.41 

SERVICE AVAILABILlY NOTICE 
SERVICE AVAIL NOTICE 
SERVKE AVAIL NOTICE 
SERVICE AVAIL NOTICE 
LEGAL AD y26171 
PUELICATDKSERV AVAILABILIP( 
NOTICE OF SVC AVAILABILITY 
NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS 
PUBLIC SERVICE NOTICE 
SERV AVAlLABlLiN NOTICE 
SERV AVAlLABlLlM NOTICE 
SERV AVAILABILITY NOTICE 
NOTICE OF APPLKATION 
NOTICE OF FILING 
SERVICE AVAIL NOTICE 
SEW AVAlLAElLlTY NOTICE 
FILING NOTICE 
SERV AVAlLABlLlTY NOTICE 
SHOOTING.EDilING.6 COPIES RATE 
PUBLK: NOTICE 
MC .E. ARMSTRONG 
LEGAL ADV 
DISPLAY AD 

250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 

55.00 
5.00 

97.96 
39.90 
61.74 

109.41 
71.50 
55.00 
72.32 
11.28 

1M.80 
102.80 
29.57 
30.88 
m.00 
30.88 
W.90 
81.48 

3 w . w  
55.93 

931.26 
28.00 
76.00 



, PPENDIX LjL3Q' - n - 
PROJECT X 95RA100 l b  OF I 7  PAGE - As of January, 1996 

DESCAlPTlON 

CHIPLEY NWSPAPERS INC 
DAILY NEWS 
SEBRIEK; NEWSSW IN. 
THE ORLANDO SENTMEL 
MASTERCARD -6. h w m g  
CAF€ PUBLlcATlONS IN. 

9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
i o  
10 
10 
10 
10 
10 
i o  
i o  
i o  
11 
11 
12 
12 
12 12 

12 
12 
1 
1 

1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1 995 
1995 
1995 
1 995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1996 
1996 
1996 
1996 

LEGAL AD 
LEGAL AD 
CUSTSERV HARING PUBLICATION 

250 
250 
250 
254 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 

64.00 
181.34 
46200 

LEGAL AOV-RATE CASE 
N O K E  OF SERWE HEARING 

1.232.w 
w.w 

NOTICE OF SERVICE HEARING 
M A I L  DlSPIAY 
NOTICE OF SERVICE H G I N G  
NOTICE OF SERVICE HEARING 
NOTICE OF SERVICE HEARING 
NOTICE OF SERVICE HEARING 
LEGAL AD 
LEGAL AD 
RATE CASESERVICE HEARINGS 
NOT Of SERV HEARING-MT DORA 
NOTICE Of HEARING 
HEARING DOCKET 95w9sW5 
PUBLIC HEARING RATE INCREASE 
NOTICE OF SERV HEARING 
AD-FPSC 
PUBLIC NOTICE 
PUBCUST SERV HFNG NOTICES 
NOTICE CUST SERVICE HEARING 
JACKSONVILLE SERVE HRINGS AD 
NOTICES TO CUSTOMERS'95 RATE 
NOTICES TO CUSTOMERS95 RATE 

TOTAL -NEWSPAPER NoncEs 

45200 
196.00 
499.20 
302.40 

1,386.00 
32.30 

508.60 
51.30 

650.20 

DAILY N W S  
NEWSJWRNAL CORPOAATION 
C W A  STAR BANNER 
THE OFUANDO SENTINEL 
THE TAMPA TRIBUNE 
THE TAMPA TRIBUNE 
THE TAMPATRIBUNE 
TIMES PUBLISHING COMPANY 
DAILY COMMERCIAL 
SUN HERALD 
ADD IM: PUBL CATIONS 
CITRUS COUNT CHRONICLE 
NAPLES DA LY N W S  
THE FLORIDATIMESUNION 
THE ORLANDO SENTINEL 
ThE STUART NEWS 
NEWSJOURNAL CORPORATION 
ST AUGUSTINE RECORD 
FLORIDA TIMES bhlON 
THE ORLANDO SEMINE. 

PHOTOSOUND OF ORLANDO INC 
PHOTOSOUND OF ORLANDO INC 

250 
250 

125.75 
61.75 

250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 
250 

95.w 
101.w 
195.84 
640.96 

1,23200 

832.00 
147.60 

1.223.32 

328.76 

1 
1 1.228.39 

15,260.32 

8 1995 SOUNDSYSTEM 250 53.00 
8 1995 SOUND SYSTEM,SHUPE UNlDlRECT 250 53.00 

TOTAL -OPEN HOUSES 106.w 

W. PAUL RAYBORN 8 A S K .  11 1995 DEPOSITION-R MORlN . Copy of Deposnion 250 87.90 
TRANSCRIPTS, DEPOSITIONS, ETC. 87.90 

MASTERCARO 
THOMAS E. OAKS 
DEIDRA RHOADSPETY CASH 
BRIAN ARMSTRONG 
WEST PUBLISHING COMPANY 
WEST PUBLISHING COMPANY 
WEST PUBLISHING COMPANY 
IMAGE MARKETING ASSOCIATES INC 
WEST PUBLISHING COMPANY 

12 1994 KSHOFTER 205 
E 1995 VIDEO SERVICESRATE CASE TRAIN 250 
8 1995 E D E D  TAPE FOR AUDITORS 250 
7 1995 CONF ROOM. 95 Rate cade Test. 250 
5 1995 WESTLAW USE 8 SUBSCRIPTION CHG 250 
6 i s 5  Olilne &asa research-prrpare t&irmny 250 
9 1995 Online database rasearchprepare testimny 250 
S 1995 RR 8 Research Svc-an-swer mlermgatoriss 150 
10 1995 Onlinedatabfse esaarA-prepare iedimnv 250 
1 i 1995 W& Pubkhing lnvoica m 6 7  
11 1995 SUBSCRIPTION. RESEARCH 

548.00 
200.00 
50.00 
70.00 

105.33 
182.25 
370.10 
505.75 
662.52 
682.23 
671.M 

250 
250 WEST PUBLISHING COMPANY 

WEST PUBLISHING COMPANY 
CHUCK BLISS 
WEST PUBLISHING COMPANY 

12 1995 SUBSCRIPTION.RESEARCH 
1 1996 EXPENSEREPOAT 

250 466.66 
250 6.31 

1 1996 UNCLASSIFIEOCOST 250 131.26 
TOTAL .MISCELLANEOUS 4.652.05 

PR NEWSWIRE-RATE REQ FILED 8 1995 Advetlking 166 493.50 
TOTAL. ADVERTISING EXPENSE 493.50 

15 



- 
PROJECT X 95RA100 
As of January, 1996 

mQQ0 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVCE COMulSS 
FLORIDA PUBLIC S E W E  COMISS 

FLONDA PUBLIC S E W E  COWISS 
FLORIDA PUBLIC S E W E  COUMlSS 

AMERICAN PAGING IM OF FLORID 
AMERICAN PAGING ,M OF FLORID 
AMERICAN PAGING INC OF FLORID 
AMERICAN PAGING INC OF FLORID 
AMERICAN PAGING INC. OF FLORID 
MASTERCARD 
TOW ISAACS 
AMERICAN PAGING INC. OF FLORID 
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE 
RADlSSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE 

AMERCAN PAGING INC. OF FLORID 
RADISSON HOTELTALLAHASSEE 
RADISSON HOTELTALLAHASSEE 
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE 
AMERICAN PAGING INC. OF FLORID 
ATBT WIRELESS 
ATET WIRELESS SERVICES 
MASTERCARDNISA 

ATBT WIRELESS SERVICES 

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATI 
CRC PRESS INC. 
CWC ENGINEERING SOFrWARE 
AWWA CUSTOMER SERVICES 
AWWA CUSTOMER SERVICES 

DESCRlPTlON 

5 1995 W FILING FEE 95 RATE CASE 250 4.500.00 
6 1995 WIW FILING FEE 95 RATE CASE 250 4.500.w 

9,m.w TOTAL - FlUNG F E E ,  RATE CASE 

5 1995 W SERV AVAILCglLrrY-CEE m 2m.00 
6 1995 WIWSERVAVAlLAMLrrYFEE 250 2250.00 

4,sW.W TOTAL - FIUNG. FEE. SERV. AVAIL. 

3 1995 
4 1995 
5 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
7 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
8 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
9 1995 
10 1995 
10 1995 
11 1995 
11 1995 
12 1995 
12 1995 

BEEPER SERVICE 
BEEPER SERVICE 
BEEPER SERVICE 
BEEPER SERVICE 
BEEPER SERVICE 
T S M W  
EXPENSE REPORT W 9 5  
BEEPER SERVICE 
J CIRELLO 
E ARMSTRONG 
KadaT&y 
BEEPER SERVICE 
T ISAACS 
J WILSON 
F LUDSEN 
BEEPER SERVICE 
CELLULAR PHONES 
CELLULAR PHONES 
F LUDSEN 
T. SMKH 
CELLULAR PHONES 

TOTAL. TELEPHONE 

175 
175 
175 
175 
175 
175 
175 
175 
175 
175 
175 
175 
1 75 
175 
175 
175 
175 
175 
175 
175 
175 

15.50 
15.50 
13.22 
13.27 
13.47 
5.40 
0.50 

13.47 
1.42 
0.50 
3.02 

13.20 
1.00 
0.50 
3.99 

13.27 
93.79 
28.49 
282 
0.35 

40.51 
293.19 

4 1995 BOOK MODELING, ANALYSIS B DES 190 65.50 
6 1995 EFFECTIVE EXPERT WITNESSING 190 72.17 
6 1995 DESIGN CRERIA GUIDELINES 190 100.00 
9 1995 DOCUMENT DELIVERY 190 26.W 
10 1995 HANDBOOKS 190 65.25 

328.92 TOTAL - DUES h SUBSC. 

L TOTAL. OTHER FILING COSTS. SSU 712,753.121 

I TOTAL. TOTAL RATE CASE EXPENSE 975.363.551 

16 



- 

Cash Manaoement 

Code the attached document to : 

Payee Name: 

Check or M W  

Check Date: 

Dollar Amount: 

GIL #: 

Requested By: 

Date: 

c /L 

Document Attached: 

DAVID A. OR DONNA M. CLAUSEN 4858 
2421 DRWEN TRL W. 407-BM).9411 

Mboatwri
Rectangle

Mboatwri
Redacted



, 

curred on company business or on behalf of 

WlllTE COPY -ACCOUNTS PAYAULE \J 
TJ 

e 
c- 



. . . .  i . . . .  . . .  . . . . . . . .  . . . . .  
. .  

. . . . . .  . . . .  . .  . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . .  . . .  . .  . .  
. .  . .  

. . .  . . . . .  
. . . . . .  . . . .  . .  . .  . .  

. .  



2. RETURN COMPLETED AND APPROVED FORM WITH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS TO ACCOUNTS PAYAI 
WITHIN SIX DAYS OF RECEIPT OF BILL. 

Please furnish the account distnbutton. Also, note the business purpose and names of those attending. 

Plan1 General Ledger Work Order BYslOesI Purpose 
Number Account Number Number Amount (Attach Itemized billing for a11 HOIeIlMOteI and car rental expenso 

Inadvertent Personal charges in the amount of $ .- are included on this statement. My persc 
check U a. payable to Southern States Utilities lor that amount is attached. 

FOR ACCOUNTING USE ONLY 



PAGE / 5 3  OF l s l h  . .  , I  

Accounts Payable ,Voucher - 
Approved by: -W'. Manud Check # 

Vendor #: 3SU Vendor Name: i%\c 

Date: 

Inv Date: - \a-qs Inv # 534 5zw I .I 0 I Lad 29s Inv $: I 57'1's 
Due Date: 4-26.4s DiSCOUnt: TermS: - 
Month/%: 4&\ PurchascOrder# 

Description: - b . C b m - & ~  
Units: Job Code: 

- 
Account Number Pruiect Number 
Plf.KesCtr.UC.Acct.SubAcctCEC 

r'su-AI.s9l os. IkLl.0 oao. le, 1 4 5 W \ C U \  
Dollar Amount 

3s.xi ' 

Voucher Prepared by: * 
... . .  

... .. . . 
. . . . . . .  

. .. 



- ,  PAGE 1 S i - f  OF ?_ItL 
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. - 

CORPORATE CHARGE CARD EXPENSES DETAIL 

Name B r i a n  P. Armstronu Pg. 1 O f  2 

2. RETURN COMPLETED AND APPROVED FORM WITH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS T O  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
WITHIN SIX DAYS OF RECEIPT OF BILL. 

Please furnish the account distribution. Also, note the business purpose and names of those attending, 

Burineu Purpose - Plant Gemral Ledger Work Order 
Number Account Number Number Amount (Attach itemized billing lor all HotellMotel and car rent81 expense) 

00001.591 .99.1861 .OOOO. 20O.kRA100 

9 0 0 0 1 . 5 9 1 . 9 9 ~ ~ 0 0 0 . 1 9 5  / 

00001.000.99.4260.4000.195 

00001.000.99.4260.4000.195 

90001.591.99.6758.0000.190 ,/ 

00001.000.99.4260.4000.195 

00001.000.99.4260.4000.200 J 

00001.000.99.4260.4000.200~ 

00001.000.99.4260.4000.200/ 

00001.000.99.4260.4000.195 

00001.591.99.1861.0000.195/ 92RA069 

TOTAL 

32.33 Lunch IJ.  C u a r t e l l a ,  BPA, FLL) re :  1995 Rate Case 

I 510.00 A i r  Fare t o  Tal lahassee re :  FWWA Meeting (3/7-3/81 

57.82 ’ Car Rental i n  Tal lahassee re: Lobbying 

510.00 / A i r  Fare t o  Tal lahassee re: Lobbying (3/27-3/28) 

21 .oo Annual Membership Fee I 

1.99 C a r  Rental Fees i n  Tal lahassee re: Lobbying 

9.00 J Food (BPA, Tracy Smith1 re: Lobbying 

I 

5 

21.00 / Food (EPA, TS)  re: LobbyiBCpr 

51.00 ,‘ Food (BPA, TS, BP) re:  Lobbying 

5 n 

S 

L V L I  L” 

110.47 ’ Hotel  r e :  Lobbying 

510.00 / A i r  Fare t o  Tal lahassee re: Ciga Appeal 
5 

49.26 J C a r  Rental re :  Ciqa Appeal 

- Continued 

Inadvertent Personal charges in the amount of $ 
check # 

are included on this statement. My personal 
hat amount is attached. 

Date: 

Approval: Date: c f A d  

Return original to Accounts Payable. Retain pink copy for files. 

FOR ACCOUNTING USE ONLY. 



A 

.~ . .. . ~ .  - . .  . .  . . .  .. 
~. . 



PAGE 1-.1 OF LLL-  / Accounts Payable Voucher 

Manual Check i? Date: 

J / 3 W  h v % :  --e?LL& -9 h V # :  5W.W/A/C/ 
Vendor t? 35-f! 1 Vendor Name: Ah! 
A.pproveJ by: 

- 
Discount: TellTlS: - Purchase Order #: 

* h v  Date: 

Due Date: 

M o n W r :  7-9& 
Description: - Units: Job Code: 

Voucher Prepared by: 

are included on this statement. My personal -0 - Inadvertent personal charges in the amount of $ 
check # payable to Southern States Utilities for that amount is attached. 

Employee Signature: W -jc;. Date: 7/f  1 /4 s 
(Approval of next level of supervision required) 

Approval: a Dale: 7, L/95--- 
I 

Return original lo Accounts Payable. Retain pink copy for files. 

FOR ACCOUNTING USE ONLY 



SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. 
CORPORATE CHARGE CARD EXPENSES DETAIL . 

I .  Name 

2. RETURN COMPLETED AND APPROVED FORM WITH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS TO ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

pg. --/L Of L 

WITHIN SIX DAYS OF RECEIPT OF BILL. 

Please furnish the account distributlon. Also, note the business purpose and names of those attending. 

are included on this statement. My personal - 0  - Inadvertent personal charges in the amount of $ 
check U payable to Southern States Utilities for that amount is attached. 

Employee Signature: W A, Date: 7 / l f  /4< 

(Approval of next level of supervision required) 

Approval: 2 /i Date: 7, L-/9-j--- 
/ 

Return original to Accounts Payable. Retain pink copy lor files. 

FOR ACCOUNTING USE ONLY 



Vendor N m :  

Discount: Terms: 
Purchase Order # - 

Description: 

Units: Job Code: 

Account Number Pmiect Number - Dollar Amount Plt.Ker Ctr. ULncnSubAcctCEC 

Lad M. /ULLWKL czm 45A4 ///I 

Voucher Prepared by: 

. .  
. .  . . .  

. . .  . . . .  . . . . . . .  . .  . . . .  . .  . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . .  
~. . ~ 

. . . . . . .  



.r7 APOPKA FL 

CAFE COURIER HAITLAHD FL 
:21 CAFE COURIER HAITLAND FL 

08-22 PAYHENT RECEIVED - THANK YOU 
SUNSET GRILL RIVERWALK APOPKA FL 

CALL C~EDIT C A ~ D  INFOLINE WITH YOUR TOUCH TONE PHONE AT 1-800-432-*932 
FOR ACCOUNT INFOR~~ATION 24 HOURS A /  DAV, SEVEN DAYS A WEEY. 'I 

Rw&&w DATE. 
I I  

AVOID ADDITIDNIL F INAKf  CHARGE ON PURCHASES PAV ENTIRE NEM BAL N 
THERE I S  NO GRACE PERIOD FOR CASH ADvNUES. 

I '  i i  
I ', 1 Accounts Payable 

SEP 0 f4 1995 

. .  . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . .  .... .. ...i.. . . .  . . . . . . .  

. .  - . : .  
. . . . . . . . .  .... .. .::: i i .  - ....... ; .......... - .  . .  ........ . .~._i ..i ..... 

. . . . . . . . . . . .  :~ . 
.... . . . . . . . . .  .. ....... . . . .  .... i. 

. . . .  . .  

. .  

.. 

. . .  . . . .  .... . . . .  . ~. . . .  . .  . . . . . .  
. .  

. .  

: . .  

i .  : -  

. .  .~ 

. .  

Mboatwri
Rectangle

Mboatwri
Redacted



.?pproved by: Manual Check % Date: 

TypC: 

Vendor k 1533 VendorName: pc 
Inv Date: Invk 1011471 s Invs: 4qz S O  

Due Dare: -\ I D 1 a Dkount: Terms: 

Mon.Wf.~ 9 1 9 5  F’urchaw Order nY: L 1 %3 
Description: 9 QkTC?32bC q+ +\\cd - 
units: Job Code: 

Account Number Proiect Number DoUar Amount PlLKcs~lr.UC.AEcrSubAccrCEC 

\ , LnS.%. I 9L\.  9s;Rpn L u 7  493F?Q 

% Voucher Prepared by  

. . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ....... ... ........ ........... i j_l____ ... .-.- -. .. - 

... 

. . .  . . .  
..... . . . .  . .  ~. . .  

. .  



G.PO. 60x5897. NEW YORK,NY 18387-5897 
IW billicg hquiries call 800-801-2147 

To ensure proper credit, please 
return this stub with your remittance. 

S O U T H E R N  S T A T E S  U T I L I T I E S  
1030 C O L i J f i  P L A C E  
A P O P K A ,  FL 32703 

L 3 2 7 0 3  

P.O. NO. 

INVOICE 
Please refer to conditions of service 

llsted on reverse slde. 

INVOICE NUMBER: 1 0 1 3 9 2 3 5  

DATE: 6 / 2 6 / 9 5  

ACCOUKT NUMBER: 8 0 0 6 6 0  

AMOUNT D U E  
1 

s193.50 - 
TERUS - DUE IN FULL UPON RECEIPT 

G.P.O. BOX 5897 

lvumber o f  C a l l s  = 4 7  
L i s t  U s e d  = FLSSU 

L i s t  U s e d  = R E T R Y 3 4 3 6 7 7  

F a c s i m i l e  S e r v i c e s  

4 6 c a l l s  a 5 1 . 5 0 / p a g e  = S 4 8 3 . 0 0  

l c a l l s  2 C l . S O / p a ~ e  = S 10.50 

RECEIVED 
AUG 0 8 1995 

Accounis Payable 

1 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 

5 4 9 3 . 5 0  



e s u  H b W  

MEDIA RELEASE 

- more - 

Southern States Utilities, Inc. 1000 Color Place. ApoPka. H. 32703 





1995 General Rate Case Information 
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- 
LOCAL PURCHASE ORDER SOUTHEEN STATES UTILITIES 

L 134463 1000 COLOR PLACE 
APOPKA. FLORIDA 32703 

I 
AlTACH RECEIPTS FOR ALL PURCHASES 

. _  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

. - .  . .~ . . 



-- 
.- .. ..... . . _.: . . ... ,, . ..ii__ii,. iL”?-=” r - ccounts Payable Voucher 

. A .  

Appioved by Date: 

Vendor Name: 

InV #: InV $2 

- Discount: TermS: 
- L 

Job Code: 

Vendor #: 

Inv Date: 

Due Date: 

M o n W r :  

Description: 

Units: 

Account Number Pruiect Number 
Ylr.KesCtr.UC.Accr~ubAcc~~EC 

Dollar Amount 

Voucher Prepared b E 
.. . 



, 
. . .. . 

.. . . . .  
. .. .;. > -. . . .  . . . ... . . .  

0 4 f  06/95 KATHLEEN XSATH INVOICE DATE. 
YOUR ORDER NO. 

RETURNS H U S T ' I N C L U D E  P A C K I N 6  ~s 

25ST 8 - . R 1 3 1 9 3 6 7 4 4  
T H A N K  .YOU F0R:YOUR O R D E R r  R O 6  

, - .-. . . . .  . . . . .  .... . . . .- . .  

2 0 2 9 6  M O D E L I N G  A N A L Y S I S  . 8  : D E S I 6 H : .  
10.00 6 0 0 0 9  E X P E D I T I N G  C H A R G E  4 1  1o.oooi 

. .  . .  

.15.00 



- h 

Accounts Payable Voucher 

Approved by: -$ ManualQlsk* Date: 

Vendor #: 130 Vendor Namc: 

Inv Date: 5 - 1.5 4 s  Inv* Q.5 LdOB-23 Inv s: //a /7 
Due Date: L .2/-4s 

Description: /mld&i7" 

0&.43< a 2 r n  

Discount: TcrmS: 

L 4s- burchasc Order #: L/*Hv2 MontNYr. 

Units: Job Code: 

Account Number Proiect Number Dollar Amount 
PlLKerCtr.UC"4cCLs ubAcctCEC 

Vouchcr Prepared by: E 
. . . .. . . 



CATALCG NUMBER 
1.S.E.N. 

. ~. 

- -- - .. , -. . , , ,- -. . . ,.-, -,-- . - .c -, , 
FAYXT!Zdff4 &TEE PAVHLE I&U.S:+UNDS 

:AND DRAWN ON A US. BANK. 

00*1sff YLEYERNWE YO€ RYI OOWlTXWOFW 
UL CWMS OF LOSS OR DUIAGE MUST BE nLED WrrYlN 



Account Number 



June 1, 1995 

m. Ralph Terrero 
Southern States Utilities 
1000 Color Place 
Apopka, Florida 32703 

INVOICE 

W/W COSTS & Design Criteria Guidelines 
Computer Program Serial No. 1009694 

Sales Tax 

Postage & Shipping 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$ 100.00 

0.00 

0.00 

$ 100.00 

Received 

JUN 5 1995 
Environmental Services 



Accounts Payable Youcher 

Manual Check #: Dare: 

hulda 
Approved by: 

Vendor #: ,/!!/?9 Vendor Narrp: 

Due Date: \ \ e  \ s q s  Discount: Tern: 

MontNyr: II 4s PuchaeOrda#! I r-337 

InvDate: \b * 13.95 Inv* 4fWifK-/ h v % :  L5.2.5 

Units: Job Code: 

Account Number Pmiect Number Dollar Amount 
Ylt.KesC1r.UC.AcRSubAcctCEC 

mod. . ~ ~ & / ~ U L U ~ ~  45 LLl5:& 

Voucher Prepared by L 
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APPENDIX hR)6 5-52 

... _________ _ ______ _ ____ -.PAG-E- ILj1'2 _OF 7(ZljQ 

~ American Water Wori<s AssOOation I 666; ~~~- :incy Avenue I Denver, Colo_ 80235 I 303/794-7711 

_ -El.N_# ,13-5660277 ' - - ­

TO, SHtP TO, (IF OTHER THAN SOLD TO) a34 3 6
53436 

CMA"LES L SwE'\T
CHAilLES L S~E'\T 
1000 COLOR PLACE1000 COLOR PU Co 

APQ?KA, FL 32703
APOP~A, FL 32703 


10123195
ARLENE GETTELMAN
YOUR ORDER NO_ INVOICE DATE_ 

65 . 25 


MAKE CHECK PAY ABLE TO AWWA 
IN us FUNDS 

RETURN WITH REMIITANCE 



. .  

... . . - .... 

.. 
.. . . .  ~ 

. .  . .. 
. -. _. .. .-... . . , 



/ED FORM WITH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS TO ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
LL. 

, Also, note the business purpose and names of those attending. 

, -~ ~ ~ ~~~ Burinerr Purpose 
 umber Accwnt NU&& Number ArnO""t (Attach itemized billing lor all HOtellMotel and car rental expense) 

I 

I 

$ RECEIVED 

TOTAL DEC 12  1394 
b5USERVlC s 

Inadvertent personal charges in the amount of $ 
check # 

~ ~ ~ M ~ p & g t e m e n t .  MY personal 
Davable to Southern States Utilities for that amount IS attached. . .  

Date: 1 % / 4 / 4 ~  Employee Signature I 

(Approval of next level of supervision required) 

Approvab- e Date: /A// >/ 0 f 

Return original to Accounts Payable. Retain pink copy for files. 

FOR ACCOUNTING USE ONLY 



Voucher Prepared by: 
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MEM0RAM)UM 

Date: June 19, 1995 
From: TerryIngram 
To: Accounts Payable 
Subj: Request for Manual Check 

Copy To: Karla Olson Teasley 

Joanne Harris has asked that I arrange for a manual check to be prepared in the amount of 
$200.00. This is a deposit for a vendor who is providing video services for the rate case 
training program currently being conducted. The vendor is: 

Mr. Thomas E. Oak- 
1443 Sophie Blvd. 
Orlando, FL 32828 
SS# 265-1 1-5492 

The check needs to be ready by noon on Tuesday, June 20, for him to pick up. Please 
charge the $200 to account 0001.605.99.1861.000.250, Defferred Rate Case Costs -- 
Miscellaneous Charges. 

n 



Voucher Prepared by 

i 

. .  . .  .. . . . . . .  . .  

.. .. . .  . ~ i... . .  . . . .  
. .~ . 

. . . . . .  
~ .. . . .- .. . :. .. . . .  

.~ . . .  
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m 1 7 r n  

im ONE STUDIO 
513 DOUGLAS AVE. 

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714 
ph. (407) 788-7032 fax (407) 788-6503 

7117195 

Editing for Kristi Iung / SSU Services - total of $50.00 

Paid in cash. 

pb-kd 
’ John Drackett 

Studio Manager 



Jun 29.95 1 1 : 2 6  N o . 0 0 1  P.02 

B / / l \ M  
Thomas E. O a k s  

1443 Sophie Blvd. 
Orlando, FI. 32828 

Social 265-1 1-5492 

June 29, 1995 

Ms. Joanne Harris 
Southern States Utilities 
1000 Color Place 
Apopka. FI. 32703 

Subject: Invoice. 

ShootinQ. editing, and six copies of .rate case- video. $500.00 

Less deposit of 6-20-95. $200.00 

$300.00 Balance due. 



APPENDIX 3 R 3 6 

PAGE /R& OF a99 6 
- ,urnare and Consulting 

April 30,1995 
d 

F a s t  Ludsen 
Southern States Utilities 
IO00 Color Place 
Apopka, FL 32703 

Invoice No. 95-19 

Subject: Invoice for Purchase Order - 
Dear Forrest: 

This invoice encompasses consulring services I performed through April 30, 1995 for the 
Southern States Udities with respect to the evaluation of alternative water rate smctures. My 
total expenses equal $22,140.42 as itemized below. 

DESCRD?TION Hours Hours Spent Hours Spent AMOUNT 
Budgeted toDate thisBilling @ $95/hr. 

Task 1 Weather Normalization 120 77 77 $7,315.00 
Task 2. Rate Alternatives 170 123 123 $11,685.00 
Task 3. Watw Sales Adjusment 100 24 24 $2,280.00 

Travel Expenses (receipts attached) 
Total 224 

Period 

Task 4. Expert Wimess 100 0 0 $0.00 

The limiting fee of the purchase order is $50,000. The amount previously invoiced is $0. The 
balance outstandine is $22.140.42. 

security number is 562-70-7930. 

--- 
Best Regards, 

John B. Whitcomb. Ph.D. 
Enclosures (Receipts) 

RECEIVED 
MAY 1 2 1995 

Accounts Payable 

1375 EATUN A W .  SAN CARLOS CA 94070 PHONElFAX 1-800-800-9519 

I 



1 WATERTECH Software and Consulting 
\ 

.- 
July 31, 1995 

Forrest Ludsen 
Southern States Utilities 
loo0 Color Place 
Apopka, FL 32703 

Subject: Invoice for Purchase Order 

bear Forrest: 

Invoice No. 95-22 

This invoice encompasses consulting services I performed during July 1995 for Southern States 
Utilities. The work included generation of an updated repon ntled Financial Risk and Water 
Gnservine Rate Suuctures Julv 1995, WATERATE calculations related to including formerly 
non-FPSC systems into the rate case, and development of responses to the Interrogatories and 
Documents requests made by FPSC. My total expenses equal $2,470.00 as itemized below. 

DESCFXPTTON Hours Hours Hours Spent Amount this 
Budgeted Spent to this Billing Billing Period 

Date Period @ $95/hr. 
Task 1 Weather Normalization 120 98 0 $0.00 
Task 2. Rate Alternatives 170 179 0 so.OO 
Task 3. Water Sales Adjustment 100 112 0 $0.00 
Task 4. Expert Wimess 100 44 26 $2,470.00 
Travel Expenses (receipts anached) $0.00 
Total 490 433 26 $2,470.00 

The limidng fee of the purchase order is $5O,OOO. 
$42,971.42. The balance outstanding is $2,470.00. 

The total amount invoiced to date is 

Have check made payable to John Whitcomb. RECEIVED 

1375 EATON A m I I E .  SAX  CARL^ C A  91070 PHOMIFAX 1-800-800-9519 



Jd c/ Accounts Payable Voucher 

Approved by: Manual Chcck #: Date: 

VendorName: . 4 30/A Ad*,> 
t I n v $  J//<Ca. dd 

Vendor # 4QLX5 
Inv Date: /# ~ Old-9S hv#:  6 / , f  A l &  

/ 

Purchase Order #: 

UNtS: Job Code: 

Account Number F'ruiect Number Dollar Amount 
Plt.HerCtr.UC.Acct.SubAcctCEC 

BM 505. @//L/MM'/Y, m 

Voucher Prepared by: & 



D I N V O I C E  

FROM: DR. ROGER A. MORIN 
1515 OLD RIVERSIDE RD 

ROSWELL, GA. 30076 
ID 252-35-3103 

TO: SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES 
1000 COLOR PLACE 
APOPKA, FL4 32703 I 

A T . :  Scott Vierima 
RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 1995 

Accounts Payable 
RE: 1995 RATE OF R E N R N  - CAPITAL STRUCTURE TESTIMONY 

PROFESSIONAL FEES 

Preparation of exhibits, testimony 
(first of two instalments) 

EXPENSES 

Meeting, Orlando, 5/16/1995 
Air fare Atlanta - Orlando (2) 
Airport parking 
Travel insurance 

Computer Data Bases 
PC Plus Cornpustat 
Value Line Screen 111 
C.A.Turner Reports 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

$10,000 

$1,326.00 
$6.00 
$20.00 

$105.00 
$39.00 
$46.00 i 

$1,542.00 

T O T A L  A M O U N T  D U E  c$GG5 
TOTRL P.02 
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-ms OF &u-ff 
Accounts Payable Voucher - 
Manual Check #: Date: 3 

5 

F307 Vendor N m :  

3 
-ndor #: 

Inv Date: 7-60 4-5 I n V  #: Inv $: /o, 7?0. D 

Purchase Order #: hLig3JD 
UE ,m 

Dscount: Terms: Due Date: 

MontbYr: 

Description: 
Units: Job Code: - Voucher Prepared by: 

. . .  . .. 
. . .  

~. . .. 
. .  . . 

.. .. 
. .  . .  . 
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: .. . . . . .  
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, HUGH A.  G O W E R  
195 Edgemere Way S. 
Naples, Florida 33999 

81 3-263-2501 
3760 

July 5,1995 

Southern States Utilities, Inc 
RECEIVED 

loo0 Color Place JUL 1 4 1995 
Accouids Payable 

Apopka, Florida 32703 

Attenhon: Mr. Forrest Ludsen 
Vice President - Fmance and Admistrahon 

For professional services rendered through June 30, 1995 m 
connechon with Florida Pubhc Service C o m s s i o n  
Docket No 950495-WS mcludmg meetlngs and conferences $ 9,60000 

Travel and other out-of-pocket expenses 

Total 

1,190.03 

$10.790.03 

4 
I 
>HECKED c BY 



Z0'59 

00'006'9$ 

. .. . ... . 
~~ 

..~ .. 
- .. . .- 

.~. . .. 
.. .. 



HUGH A .  G O W E R  
195 Edgemere Way S. 
Naples, Florida 33999 

81 3-263-2501 

December 1,1995 

hlr. Forrest Ludsen 
Vice President -- Flnance and Administration 
Southern States Utillhes, lnc. 
1000 Color Place 
.Apopka, FL 32703 

Dear Mr. Ludsen: 

Enclosed is a note of my charges in connection with Florida Pubhc Service 
Commission Docket No. Y50495-WS. 

Smcerely, \i 

-P F t 
&u/L mu.-$ 

Hugh A. Cower ~ C!EC 0 8 1995 
I Acc;gr,i; F3i2ble 



P A C E  E 
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, PURNELL & HOFFMAN 

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 55r 
TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32242-0551 

19011 sB167lu) 

'OUTIICRN S T A T E S  U T I L I T I E S ,  I N C .  
i l l  nurnbcr 001590-00013-020 KAI1 

. 0 / 2 6 / 9 5  KAII 

6 I' 9 5 !m!V 

1 

~0:?7/95 IKiw 

:0/30.'95 KAII 

R E V I E W  S T A F F  N O T I C E  O F  T A K I N C  D E P O S I T I O N S ;  
T E L E P I I O N E  C O N F E R E N C E S  W I T I I  MATT F E I L  ( 2  I A N D  
D R I A N  ARMSTRONC R E :  P O T C N T I A L  O D J E C T I O N S  T O  O P C ' S  
TWELFTII  AND T I I I R T E E N T I I  S E T S  OF D I S C O V E R Y  R E Q U E S T S  
A N D  MATTERS RELATED TO o m - s  REQUEST TO REVIEW 
C E R T A I N  DOCUMENTS ON S I T E ;  DRAFT L E T T E R  T O  MATT 
F E I L  R E :  O P C ' S  T I I I R T E E N T I I  S E T  O F  I N T E R R O C A T O R I E S  
AND DOCUMENT R E Q U E S T S ;  T E L E P I I O N E  C O N F E R E N C E S  WIT11 
MACCII:  O ' S U L L I V A N ,  S T A F F  COUNSEL R E :  S T A T U S  OF 
SSU'S O D J C C T I O N S  A N D / O R  RCSI'ONSES T O  S P E C I F I C  OPC 
I M T E R R O C A T O R I E S  AND REVIEW PLEADI?!CS I>: 
CONNECTION T I I E R E W I T I I ;  L E C A L  RESEARCII  R E :  
O D J E C T I O X S  T O  D I S C O V E R Y  AND L I M I T A T I O N S  ON 
D I S C O V E R Y  TOR TRADE S E C R E T S  OR OTIIER C O N F I D E N T I A L  
INTORAXATION AND D I S C U S S  F I N D I N C S  WITI I  CRIAS 

DRAFT MOTION FOR TEMPORARY P R O T E C T I V E  ORDER I N  
ARMSTRONC 2 . 0 0  h r s  

RESPONSE TO o r c ' s  INTERROGATORY NO.  2 6 3 ;  RESEARCII  
D I S C O V E R A D I L I T Y  OF CONTRACTS TIIAT ARE S U D J E C T  T O  
A N O N D I S C L O S U R E  ACREEMENT 3 . 5 0  h r s  
TCLCPlIO!:C C O N F C R E S C C S  Id ITI I  C. YCARTIIUR AXD D. 
ARYSTROSC RE: Y A T T C R S  R E L A T E 9  T O  ORDCR D C T Y I S C  
PCT-IT:O:I COR I N T C R I ? I  RATC R E L I C T  DUC T O  LACK OT 
WRITTLK O R D E R ;  RCVIEW S T A r F  RCCOMMCNDATIOP: RE: 
OPC'S S E C O N D ,  T I I I R D  AND FOURTII M O T I O N S  T O  
DISMISS; REVIEW ACREEMENT CETWEEN MINNESOTA rowm 
AND I T T  
REVIEW ACRCEMEXT CETWEEN SSU AND I T T  R E :  PALM 
COAST 
R E V I E W  ORDER C R A N T I N C  P R O T E C T I V C  ORDER;  REVIEW 
O P C ' S  P E T I T I O N  FOR S P E C I A L  APPEARANCE AND MOTION 
T O  S T R I K E  AND D I S C U S S  WITH IIAROLD MCLEAN; 
T E L E P I I O N E  C O N F E R E N C E S  W I T I I  MATT F E I L  AND D R I A N  
ARMSTRONC RE:  P O R E C O I N C  P E T I T I O N  OF O P C  AND 
D E C I S I O X  T O  SEND NEW D I S C O V E R Y  R E Q U E S T S  TO 
C I T I Z E N S :  D R A F T  S S U ' S  F I R S T  S E T  OF 
I N T E R R O C A T O R I E S  AND F I R S T  S E T  OF R E Q U E S T S  FOR 
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS T O  C I T I Z E N S  OF TI IE  S T A T E  
OF FLORIDA AND r R m a R I :  FOR SERVICE WIT11 NOTICES 
OF S E R V I C E ;  REVIEW AND D R A F T  R E V I S I O N S  T O  S S U ' S  
RESPONSE T O  P E T I T I O N S  POR LEAVE T O  I N T E R V E N E  
F I L E D  CY IIERNAXDO COUNTY AND IIERNANDO COUNTY 
WATER AND SEWER D I S T R I C T ;  TELEPI IONE CONFERENCE 
WITII  D R I A N  ARMSTRONC R E :  V A R I O U S  P E N D I N C  
D I S C O V E R Y  B U T T E R S  4 . 2 0  h r s  





APPENDIX- 3 os -B 64 

RADEY HINKZE THOMAS & McARTHUR 
P.O. DRAWER 11307 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32302 
Telephone: 904/68 1-7l66 Tax I.D. #59-2507026 

STATEMENT 
Po* 40753 

November 13, 1995 

Billed through 10/31/95 

Bill number 892-00001-001 RLH 

Southern States Utilities 
Attn: Mr. Brian P. Armstrong 
1000 Color Place 
Apopka, Florida 32703 

Re: Southern States Utilities v. Florida 
Public Service Commission 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

’0/06/95 RLH 

10/06/95 EMA 

lO/O8/9S EMA 

10/09/95 RLH 

meeting with M r .  Armstrong, et al. re commission 
denial of interim rates, possible challenge 
thereto, and overall strategy; 1.40 h r s  
office conference re available avenues to 
challenge PSC ruling not yet reduced to written 
order on application for interim rate increase; 
legal research re water and wastewater ratemaking 
proceedings, including interim rate increase 
requests; legal research re immediate judicial 
review under Section 120.68(1), including issue 
of whether written order is required as a 
prerequisite; 6 . 4 0  hrs 
legal research re standards for irmediate review 
of non-final agency action under Section 
120.68(1), including whether financial loss can 
be basis for irreparable harm and whether written 
order expressing. agency action is required; 
review appellate rules for procedural 
requirements, including timing, requirements for 
initial filing, subsequent procedure, motion for 
emergency relief, and request for oral argument.; 
legal research re PSC interim rate cases; begin 
draft of petition for immediate review of 
non-final agency action; 10.40 hrs 
conference with Mr. Hoffman; review initial 
materials re possible appeal; .30 hrs 



southern States Utilities 
sill number 892-00001-001 RLH 
'age 2 

10/09/95 EMA work on draft petition for immediate appeal of 
PSC ruling on interim raze increase application; 
office conference with K. Hoffman and E. Hinkle 
re background of PSC proceedings and issues 
related to interim rate request; legal research 
re PSC rate proceedings and re immediate review 
of non-final agency action; begin review of key 
documents, including amended and restated 
application, staff analysis and recommendation, 
and SSU request for oral argument; 

interin increase denied; identify porzions to 
support immediate appeal; 

non-final agency action; review SSU's suggestion 
of error directed to staff recommendacion, PSC 
vote sheet, and 1st DCA decision in Cltrus County 
case (reversirq uniform rates); 

preparation for filing petition for review; 

analysis re overall strategy; 

non-final agency action; review of PSC ratemaking 
rules for any pertinent provisions; review 
correspondence from K. Hoffman; draft motion for 
emergency relief; revise pleadings to incorporate 
E. Hinkle's comments; transmit draft pleadings to 
E. Arzstrong and K. Hoffman; telephone conference 
Sith K. Hoffman; identify documents for appendix 
to petition for immediate review and have 
appendix prepared; fill in appendix citations in 
petition for immediate review and in motion for 
emergency relief; 

preparation for filing petition for review; 
review Fla. Admin. Code re PSC-related rules & 
cases cited therein; 

10/10/95 EMA review transcript of agenda conference where 

10/11/95 EMA work on draft of petition for inmediate appeal of 

10/11/95 LS review materials regarding PSC action in 

10/12/95 XLH review petition and motion for eaergency relief; 

0112195 EMA work on perition for immediate review of 

10/12/95 LS review materials regarding PSC action in 

10/13/95 RLH analysis re status and strategy; 
10/13/95 PIA revise petition for immediate review and motion 

for emergency relief to incorporate K. Hoffman's 
comments; telephone conference with K. Hoffman re 
logistical issues such as proper parties and 
service list, plan for service including possible 
cover letter to Commissioners, and possible 
additional points to be made in petition; 
complere record cites: prepare requests for Oral 
argument on morion for emergency relief and 
petition for immediate review; office conference 

8.80 hrs 

1.00 h r s  

5.40 hrs 

1.00 hrs 

.60 hrs 

8.40 hrs 

4.80 hrs 
.30 hrs 



Southern States Utilities 
Till number 892-00001-001 RLH 
age 3 

with B. Hinkle; telephone conference with B. 
Armstrong; telephone conference with K. Hoffman; 
check over bound appendix;.review memorandum to 
B. Armstrong re avenues of attacking PSC refund 
order stemming from invalidated uniform rate 
structure; office conference with K. Hoffman; 
revise petition again and fax same to 8. 
Armstrong; 

record cites and case cites; telephone 
conference with B. Armstrong; review memorandum 
to B. Armstrong re avenues to challenge refund 
order; telephone conference with K. Hoffman; 

incorporate B. Armstrong's revisions; telephone 
conference with K. Hoffman; telephone conference 
with 8. Armstrong re remaining issues to resolve 
to finalize filing, including whether old or new 
application should be in appendix; legal 
research re whether new affidavits directed to 
irreparable harm can be filed in appendix; 
office conference with B. Hinkle; 

of non-final agency action; 

overall strategy; 

conference; telephone conference with Roxanne re 
revisions to petition for immediate review; 

prepare transmittal letter to Commissioner Clark; 
review transcript of 9/26/95 agenda conference: 
obtain and review copy of original SSU interim 
rate auolication: obtain and review 10/19 PSC 

10/16/95 EMA edit draft petition for interim relief; verify 

10/17/95 EMA revise draft petition for immediate review to 

0/17/95 LS review & comment on petition for immediate review 

10/18/95 RLH review memorandum re refund order; analysis re 

10/18/95 EMA review transcript of PSC 9/12/95 agenda 

10/19/95 EMA telephone conferences with R. Hoffman ( 2 ) ;  

rate o;&er; 
10/20/95 RLH review Detition for immediate review: ureDare . _  ~ 

summary of argument for inclusion on petition for 
immediate review: analvsis re overall status and -~ 
strategy; 

10/20/95 EMA revise Detition for immediate review and motion 
- f o r  emergency relief with B. Hinkle, B. 
Armstrong and K. Hoffman; add 2 PSC orders to 
appendix, complete record cites to same and 
verify quote; review Southern Bell v. Bevis and 
insert quote from same; work on summary of 
argument with B. Hinkle for insert into petition 
for immediate review; 

10.30 hrs 

4.30 hrs 

5.30 hrs 

.90 hrs 

.90 hrs 

1.40 hrs 

2 . 6 0  hrs 

2.70 hrs 

9.20 hrs 



Southern States Utilities 
Till number 892-00001-001 RLH 
age 4 

10/22/95 EMA 

10/23/95 EMA 

10/25/95 E m  

10/26/95 EMA 
10/27/95 EMA 

10/28/95 EMA 

10/30/95 EMA 

-0/31/95 EMA 

review PSC interim rate cases for additional 
support; review and edit petition for immediate 
review and motion for emergency relief; check 
citations and quotes; 
finalize petition for immediate review, motion 
for emergency relief, and requests for oral 
argument for filing; 
review court's receipt of filing, instructions, 
and docketing statement form; draft proposed 
responses to docketing statement; telephone 
conference re revising same with K. Hoffman; 
finalize docketing statement; 
review order denying petition for non-final 
review based on absence of written order; 
telephone conference with K. Hoffman re strategy 
in light of order; office conference B. Hinkle re 
same; 
revise petition for non-final review, in 
preparation for refiling upon issuance of written 
order; 
revise petition for immediate review, motion for 
emergency relief, and requests for oral argument 
in preparation for refiling; 
telephone call to K. Hoffman re status of written 
order; 

Robert L. Hinkle 
Elizabeth W. McArthur 
Leslei Street 

6.20 hrs 
82.30 hrs 
6.70 hrs 

3.40 hrs 

2.40 hrs 

.80 hrs 

.20 hrs 

.60 hrs 

. 8 0  hrs 

.50 hrs 

.lo hrs 

1,426.00 
16,048.50 
1,005.00 

Total fees for this matter 95.20 hrs $18,479.50 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Filing fee - Clerk, First DCA, 10/13/95 
Facsimile 
Mileage expense 
Secretarial overtime 
Telephone charges 
Copier charges 

250.00 
390.00 

.87 
41.67 
7.18 

1,467.50 

S 2,157.22 Total disbursements for this matter 



Southern States Utilities 
Till number 892-00001-001 RLH 
age 5 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Robert L. Hinkle 
Elizabeth W. McArthur 
Leslei Street 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

6.20 hrs 230 /hr 1,426.00 
82.30 hrs -195 /hr 16,048.50 
6.70 hrs 150 /hr 1,005.00 

95.20 hrs $18,479.50 

$ 2,157.22 

$20,636.72 
. -_-__----- 
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RADEY HINI(LE THOMAS & McARTHUR 
P.O. DRAWER 11307 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32302 
Telcpbone: 9041681-7766 Tax I.D. #59-2507026 

- 
STATEMENT 

December 5. 1995 

Billed through 11/30/95 

Bill number 892-00001-002 RLH 

Southern States Utilities 
Attn: Mr. Brian P. Armstrong 
1000 Color Place 
Apopka, Florida 32703 

RECEIVED 
Re: Southern States Utilities v. Florida DEC 1 4 1995 

Public Service Commission 
,kcourits Payz-hie $20,636.72 

Balance forward as of bill number 001 dated 11/13 95 

-OR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

11/02/95 EMA telephone conference with K. Hoffman; review 
petition for immediate review and motion for 
emergency relief to add references to written 
order; office conference re same with B. Hinkle; 

11/03/95 EMA telephone conference with K. Hoffman re updated 
Information since prior draft petition; 

11/05/95 EMA revise petition for immediate review to 
incorporate updated information provided by K. 
Hoffman; 

11/06/95 EMA telephone call to 8. Armstrong; 
11/07/95 EMA give instructions to finalize appendix for 

filing; finalize oral argument requests for 
filing; 
minor editing of petition for immediate review; 
communication to B. Armstrong and K. Hoffman re 
same; 

11/08/95 EMA 

11/10/95 EMA telephone conference with K. Hoffman's office; 
11/13/95 EMA telephone conference with K. Hoffman's office; 

3.80 hrs 

.30 hrs 

.SO hrs 

.lo hrs 

. 4 0  hrs 

. S o  hrs 

.10 hrs 

.lo hrs 

5.80 hrs 1,131.00 _______--- Elizabeth W. McArthUr 

Total fees for this matter 5.80 hrs $ 1,131.00 



Southern States Utilities 
Sill number 892-00001-002 RLH 
age 2 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Courier charges 
Facsimile 
Mileage expense 
Postage 
Telephone charges 
Copier charges 

Total disbursements for this matter 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Elizabeth W. McArthur 5.80 hrs 

TOTAL FEES 5.80 hrs 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

NET BALANCE FORWARD 

TOTAL BALANCE NOW DUE 

35.95 
150.00 

7.25 
5.46 
.83 

1,038.75 

195 /hr 1,131.00 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
$ 1,131.00 

$20,636.72 

$23,005.96 
_____----- 
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MEMORANDUM 

Date: June 16, 1995 CC: Karla Olson Teasley 
To: Scott V i e h a  Joanne Harris 
From TerryIngrm 
Subj: Postage For Rate Case General 

Customer Advisory Mailing - June 28,1995 

In order to release the General Customer Advisory Letter proposed for June 28, the post 
of&e in Apopka needs to have $10,000 in postage added to SSU’s bulk permit account 
number 19. We need to have a manual check prepared next week for Steve Gallis to 
deliver to the post oflice. 

We have a budget of $17,500 account 00001.605.99.1861.0000.185 -- Deferred Rate 
Case postage. The check for $10,000 should be made payable to: U.S. Postmaster of 
Apopka for bulk permit No. 19. We presently have a balance of $7,500 remaining in our 
bulk permit account. The mailing estimate is around $16,000. 

Your authorization for the check is requested. 

RECEIVED 
JuN 1 6 1995 

ACCZ--Z Payabie 



Forrest Ludsen's 

Late Filed Exhibit No. 130 

Docket No. 950495-WS 

SUMMARY OF 1996 REVENUES AND BILLING DATA FOR 
PLANTS PAYING AND RECEIVING SUBSIDY 

WATER AND SEWER 

(REQUESTED BY MICHAEL 6. TWOMEY, ESQUIRE) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
DOCK€T 
No. 7 ~ 0 ~ % ~ 5  EX IBITWO 130 
C O M P A W I  

IlrF 
- r 

WITNESS: - 
D A T E  m 
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SUMMARY OF WATER SERWC 
Present. Stand Alone and Prop0 

Compny: SSU 
Docket No.: 9uU95 

Ter1YearEndd: 12i31198 

Hi.- I1  pmjactad Dcl 

FPSC 
P a 0 . 4 ~ 4 4  
Prim 

(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12) (13) (14) (15) (18) (1) 
PRESENT CHARGES 1996 STAND ALONE CHARGES PROPOSED CHARGES 

TOTAL PLANT MAIN METER TOTAL PLANT MAIN METER LkM TOTAL PUNT MAIN METER 

No PLANT MINUMUM CAPACITY EXT SERVICES - Ye- SERVICES MINUMUM CAPACITY EXT M* SERVICES MINUMUM CAPACITY EXT - 
80 

81 
82 

83 

84 

85 

N 87 
88 

89 

90 
91 

92 

93 

94 
95 

ge 
97 

98 

99 

1 w  

101 

102 

W5 
$225 
$225 

$225 

$225 

$1.150 
$505 

$750 
$225 

$225 

W25 

$225 

$225 

$225 

$225 

$225 

$225 

$225 

$225 

NIA 

$579 

$732 

NIA 

$931 

SIW 

NIA 

$452 

NlA 

(a) Main Extension Charge - Aclual Coil lest 20% 

L 

$75 

$75 

$75 

$75 

$75 

$15 

$75 

8 9  

$75 
$75 

$75 

$75 

$75 

$75 

$75 

$75 

$75 

$75 

$75 

NlA 

$175 

$80 

NIA 

$150 

$150 
si50 
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$150 

$150 

$156 
$150 

$150 

$150 

$150 
$150 

$150 

$150 

$150 
$150 

$150 

$150 

NIA 

S4C4 
$200 

NIA 

$815 

$2.531 

$410 

8 1 2  
$1.158 

$1.138 

162) 
~1.202 

U.368 
$833 
$712 

$473 

mi 
ul74 

$302 

$1.130 

$588 

$1.015 

$383 

$760 

$2.170 

$1,446 

$1,602 

w 

$445 

$2.082 

$132 

$347 
$850 

$618 
$193 

$342 
$1.949 

$247 

$197 

$214 

$558 

$577 

$15 

sn 
$173 

$756 
$113 

$218 

$1.643 

$1,131 

$1.172 

$137 

$216 

$45 

$33 

$75 
Sffi 

$zoo5 
8 2 7  

$1.186 

$354 

$282 

$28 

$10 

$64 

$54 

$221 

$183 

120 
$38 

$299 

$291 

$82 

$97 

i 

$90 

$90 

$90 
$90 
$90 
$90 

$90 
$90 

$90 
$90 

$90 

$90 

$90 
$90 

$90 

$90 
$90 
$90 

$90 

$90 

$90 

$90 

$90 
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$143 
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$143 
$143 

SIU 

$143 

$143 

$143 

(750 

(750 

(7% 

$?so 
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$750 

f750 
$750 

$754 

$750 

$750 

$750 

$750 
$750 
$750 

$750 

$750 

$750 

$750 

$760 

S1.W 
S1.W 
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$219 

$219 
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$219 

$210 
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$219 
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$219 

$219 
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$219 
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$21) 
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Sl.260 
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SUMMARY OF WASTEWATER SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES BY COMPONENT 
Present, Stand Alone and Proposed Charges 

Comp.lny: SSU 

Docket No.: 950495 

Test Year Ended: 12131/96 

Historical (I projected [Xl 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 

PRESENT CHARGES 

Line TOTAL PLANT MAIN 

No. PLANT MINUMUM CAPACITY EXT. SERVICES 

,. Momingvlew $350 (a) $350 

27 Palm Port $350 (a) $350 

28 Palm Temlce $350 (a) $350 

2. Part!. Manor $350 (.) $350 

30 Point 0 Woods $3S0 (a) 5350 

31 Salt Springs $350 (.) $350 

Sliver lake Oaks $350 (a) $350'" 32
'£.33 South Forty $350 (a) $350 ,.. 

" 

Spring Gardens $350 (a) $350 

35 Sugar Mill $8'2 $542 (a) $350 

_36 Sug.nnil Woods $2,330 $1 .700 $280 $350 

37 Sunny Hils $590 $265 $225 $100 

Su"shilWJ Par1tway $350 (a) $350 

39 Tropical Isles $350 (.) $350 

40 University Shores $350 (a) $350 .. Valencia Terrace $350 (a) $350 

42 Venetian VIllage $350 (a) $350 ., Woodmere $350 (a) $350.. Zephyr Shon" ,350 (a) $350 

., FPSC Tolil 

FPSC 

Page 2 012 

Preparer: Bliss 

(6) (7) (8) (') (6) (7) (8) (') 

1996 STAND ALONE CHARGES PROPOSED CHARGES 

TOTAL PLANT MAIN TOTAL PLANT MAIN 

MINUMUM CAPACITY EXT, SERVICES ' MINUMUM CAPACITY EXT. SERVICES 

$620 ..09 $170 $1 ,500 $850 ..80 $170 

$1 ,150 $8BB '" $93 $170 $1,500 $850 ..80 $170 .... $210 $114 $170 $1,500 $850 ..80 $170 

$1 ,187 $844 $173 $170 $1 ,500 $850 ..80 $170 

$1,676 $B68 $640 $170 $1,500 $850 "80 $170 

S1,171 $872 $330 $170 51,500 $850 ..80 $170 

$1 ,912 $1,464 $278 $170 $1,500 S050 "80 5170 

$3,923 $2,779 $974 $170 $1 ,500 $050 "00 5170 

$207 $'2 $170 $1,500 $850 ..80 5170"6' 
$1,421 $606 $645 $170 $1 ,500 $850 ..80 $170 

$857 $20. ..78 $170 $1,500 $850 $480 $170 

$1 ,313 $662 ..01 $170 51,500 5850 $400 5170 

SS,908 $5,466 $1 ,272 $170 $1,500 $850 $480 5170 

$6,270 $1,698 S4,4U2 $170 $1,500 $850 $480 5170 

$1,380 $763 $170 $1,500 $850 "80 5170..., 
$621 $230 $220 $170 $1 ,500 $850 "80 5170 

$939 "82 $288 $170 $1,500 $850 $480 5170 

$1,144 $693 $282 $170 $1 ,500 $850 "80 $170 

$891 $548 $173 $170 S1 ,500 $850 ..80 $170 

$1 ,500 $850 ..80 $170 $1 ,500 $850 ..80 $170 

(8) Main Extension Charge. Actual Coslless 20% 

i 
.,-, ,-,. 




